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SUMMARY

The Group recorded a turnover of RMB448,906,530.84 for
the six months ended 30 June 2013 (the "Period”),
representing an increase of approximately 68.14% as
compared to the corresponding period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB136,843,234.03, representing a
decrease of approximately 16.24% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of
the Company, amounted to RMB78,910,537.12,
representing a decrease of approximately 4.50% as
compared to the corresponding period last year. Sales of
heat shrinkable joining sleeves and other products by
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
Plant amounted to RMB24,282,866.75, representing an
increase of approximately 14.10% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibers and
optical cables by Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. amounted to RMB215,559,105.58.

During the Period, loss attributable to the shareholders was
RMB29,442,011.27, as compared to a loss of
RMB49,530,572.68 recorded for the corresponding period
last year. Profit attributable to minority shareholders was
RMB10,643,330.56, as compared to a profit of
RMBA4,945,371.28 for the corresponding period last year.

The Board does not recommend the payment of an interim
dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2013.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

()

Results analysis

During the Period, the Group was principally engaged in the
manufacturing and sale of various types of
telecommunication cables, optical fibres and cable joining
Sleeves.

During the Period, the Group recorded a turnover of
RMB448,906,530.84, representing an increase of
approximately 68.14% as compared to the corresponding
period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and related
products amounted to RMB136,843,234.03, representing a
decrease of approximately 16.24% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibres by
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of
the Company, amounted to RMB78,910,537.12,
representing a decrease of approximately 4.50% as
compared to the corresponding period last year. Sales of
heat shrinkable joining sleeves and other products by
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
Plant amounted to RMB24,282,866.75, representing an
increase of approximately 14.10% as compared to the
corresponding period last year. Sales of optical fibers and
optical cables by Putian Fasten Cable Telecommunication
Co., Ltd. amounted to RMB215,559,105.58.

Major reasons for the loss from principal operations
include:

1. The returns was less than expected due to the
insufficient effective productivity of electrical
equipment cables, being the key project of the
Company; and

2. Customers’ demand for traditional copper cables,
such as plastic cables and program-controlled cables
was severely reduced.
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(I1) Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the Board had
proactively adjusted the production and operation
strategies in response to the internal and external
environment of the Group and the market demand. The
major business activities of the Group during the Period are
summarized as follows:

1. Enhanced the strategic management and
strengthened its directing effect
The Company has established 3 strategic themes for
the year: to improve the sales revenue for the existing
businesses, to enhance the effectiveness of
budgetary management and control, and to
strengthen the ability in investment management.
Thematic meetings regarding sales work were held
every month, analyzing the marketing plans and its
implementation for each business in detail, and
procuring to identify problems and response timely.

2. Emphasized the directing effect of
comprehensive budget and performed
budget tracking, deviation analysis and
monitoring
Two internal inquiries regarding budget were held to
corresponding department so as to confirm the
feasibility of the budget. The implementation of
budget was tracked and budget analysis was
performed monthly. The reimbursement of expenses
as well as the reimbursement of non-budgetary
expenses were strictly controlled based on the
internal budget. Warning of the impact on the total
budgeted profit for the year by any additional budget
in advance would be prompted in the monthly
financial budget analysis.
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Further enhancement in the efficiency of
human resources management

The Company formulated the 2013 CHENGDU PUTIAN
Key Performance Indicator (KPI) for Department
("2013 KPI") on the basis of the performance
evaluation throughout the Company by reference to
its annual targets, strategic plans and key tasks for
the year for the purpose of reinforcement of
employee evaluation by analyzing the duties and
responsibilities of each department, highlighting “to
work in compliance with standards, to manage
comprehensively throughout the Company, to
evaluate in all aspects and to reward and punish with
grounds”, governing from each department to each
job and to each employee with combination of
encouragement and restrictions, whereby
strengthening the control effectiveness of the
Company and improving employees’ executive
abilities.

Implemented comprehensive risk
clearance throughout the Company
Through strengthening the knowledge of relevant
laws and regulations, determining the responsible
officer of each department for risk management and
establishing the risk management system at the
department level, risk management can be integrated
with normal production and operation management.
The management dealt with risk exposures and
business process through system assessment and
comparative inspections in a prudent and
comparative way. The audit department, together
with all other departments, is accountable for
minimizing risks by carrying out inspections on
inventories and account receivables of the Company
at least quarterly in order to enhance the risk control
capability of the Company.
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(1 Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2013, the Group’s total assets amounted to
approximately RMB1,922,028,349.14, representing an increase
of around 46.18% from RMB1,314,872,117.46 as at the end of
last year, of which the total non-current assets amounted to
RMB955,443,492.37, accounting for approximately 49.71% of
the total assets and representing an increase of approximately
35.96% from RMB702,740,497.32 as at the end of last year. As
at 30 June 2013, the Group’s total current assets amounted to
approximately RMB966,584,856.77, accounting for
approximately 50.29% of total assets and representing an
increase of approximately 57.90% from approximately
RMB612,131,620.14 as at the end of last year.

The net cash outflow from operating activities of the Group
during the Period amounted to approximately
RMB75,643,179.89 while the net cash inflow for the
corresponding period last year was approximately
RMB179,989,416.85.

As at 30 June 2013, the Group’s bank balances and cash
(including incumbranced deposits) amounted to
approximately RMB226,127,753.50, representing an
increase of around 2.83% from approximately
RMB219,904,310.13 as at the end of last year.

As at 30 June 2013, the Group's total liabilities amounted to
approximately RMB556,229,847.92 (as at 31 December
2012: approximately RMB224,363,486.85). The liability to
asset ratio was approximately 28.94%, representing an
increase of approximately 11.88% as compared to
approximately 17.06% as at the end of last year. Bank and
other borrowings due within one year amounted to
RMB186,000,000.00.

During the Period, the Group did not have other fundraising
activities.

During the Period, the Group's distribution costs,
administrative and other operating expenses and finance
costs amounted to approximately RMB20,361,098.04,
RMB51,479,283.87 and RMB308,252.63 respectively,
representing an increase of approximately 9.67%, an
increase of approximately 64.81% and an increase of
RMB1,051,653.51 from RMB18,566,466.20,
RMB31,236,241.84 and RMB-743,400.88 respectively in the
corresponding period last year.
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During the Period, the average gross profit margin of the
Group was approximately 12.41%, representing an increase
of around 5.66% from 6.75% in the corresponding period
last year.

1. Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2013, the Group's current ratio and
quick ratio were approximately 2.08 and 1.42
respectively.

2. Analysis of financial resources
As at 30 June 2013, the Group's short-term bank
loans and other loans amounted to approximately
RMB186,000,000.00. As the Group had comparatively
sufficient bank deposits and cash with a total amount
of approximately RMB226,127,753.50, the Group does
not have short term solvency risk.

3. Capital structure of the Group

The Group's capital resources are derived from bank
loans and proceeds from shares issued by the
Company. To ensure reasonable utilisation of the
Group's capital, the Group has established a stringent
and sound financial management system. During the
Period, no inappropriate conduct such as default in
payment of due debts and failure of performance of
due obligations was noted.

In the future, the Group will strengthen the control
and management of funds so that the funds can be
fully utilised under normal production and operation.

(IV) Business outlook

1. Continue to improve the business layout
Optical business: The Company will continue to
promote the integration of industry business chains,
strengthen the strategic advantages of key business
segments including optical wands, speed up the
construction of the production base of Putian Fasten
Cable Telecommunication Co. Ltd. in Chengdu Putian
for the earliest production of the related projects and
provide proper accommodation for employees to dig
up the profitability of the Company’s assets in good
use.
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Copper cables business: The Company will strengthen
the sales and marketing and precision in
management in order to realize the anticipated large-
scale production of electrical equipment cable
products, expand the market share of wireless co-
axial cable products by seizing the opportunities
arising from the mobile internet, and determine the
operation mode for ultra fine electronic cable
products.

Other businesses: The Company will continue to
enhance the business of heat shrinkable products
and composite belt products, aiming to turn loss into
profits, and to promote the healthy development of
wireless communication product projects.

Further improve management level

(1) To achieve substantial progress in human
resources, reorganisation and restructuring
Based on the principle of people oriented, the
Company is implementing restructuring,
substantially renovating remuneration system
and simultaneously completing staff
arrangement to make best use of human
resources.

(2) To strengthen investment management and
risk control for revenue growth.
The Company will, based on careful market
analysis, invest its funds in projects with stable
income stream and low risk exposures.

(3) To realize process reengineering
The entire work flow of the Company will be
reformed through management process
reengineering which was carried out in line with
market in pursuit of global optimization and
high profitability.

To optimize the management of budget
enforcement process to ensure
accomplishment of the annual budget
Based on annul budget target and KPI, the Company
will reinforce monthly financial analysis, sales analysis
and budget inquiry, in particular, to carefully analyze
its operation status, make conclusions, identify
problems and implement cost-effective solutions as
well as measures on turning 10ss into gains to ensure
accomplishment of its annual budget.
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(V) significant events

1.

Update on Formation of Joint Venture
Company

On 5 April 2013, the Original Joint Venture Parties (i.e.
the Company, China Potevio Company Limited
("China Potevio” or "CPCL"), Jiangsu Fasten
Hongsheng Group Co. Ltd. (“Fasten Group”) and
Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited), Fasten Group Co.
Ltd. (“Fasten Co. Ltd.”) and Jiangyin Enterprise
Technology Investments Co. Ltd. (“Jiangyin
Enterprise”) entered into the Amended Joint Venture
Contract pursuant to which the parties agreed that
the 31% interest in the Joint Venture Company which
was originally proposed to be held by Fasten Group
would be held by Fasten Co. Ltd. and Jiangyin
Enterprise as to 24.8% and 6.2% respectively.
Accordingly, Fasten Co. Ltd. and Jiangyin Enterprise
would contribute the capital of RMB124 million and
RMB31 million respectively. Fasten Co. Ltd. would
contribute RMB124 million by transferring 82.003%
interests in Jiangsu Fasten Photonics Co., Ltd.
(“Fasten Photonics”) to the Joint Venture Company
and Jiangyin Enterprise would contribute RMB31
million in cash.

On 5 April 2013, Putian Fasten Cable
Telecommunication Co. Ltd. (the “Joint Venture
Company”) entered into acquisition agreements
pursuant to which the Joint Venture Company agreed
to acquire the entire equity interest in each of Jiangsu
Fasten Optical Cable Co., Ltd. (“Fasten Optical”) and
Fasten Photonics. The consideration for acquisition of
Fasten Optical is RMB121,996,000, and Fasten Co.
Ltd. agreed to transfer the remaining 17.997% equity
interest in Fasten Photonics to the Joint Venture
Company at the consideration of RMB27,519,197.

The formation of the Joint Venture Company and
acquisition of Fasten Optical and Fasten Photonics
which constituted a very substantial acquisition and
connected transaction of the Company was approved
by the independent shareholders of the Company at
the extraordinary general meeting convened on 31
July 2013.
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Very Substantial Disposal of Interest in an

Associated Company

On 5 April 2013, the Company entered into the
Disposal MOU with the Purchaser pursuant to which
the Company shall sell, and the Purchaser shall
purchase, the 49% equity interest in Chengdu CCS
Optical Cable Co., Ltd. (“Chengdu CCS"). Since the
equity interest in Chengdu CCS is regarded as state-
owned assets under the relevant PRC rules, any
transfer of the equity interest in Chengdu CCS is
subject to the bidding to be held at Shanghai United
Asset and Equity Exchange ( BB & ERERZ FFT).
As disclosed in the announcement, the lowest price
to be quoted at the bidding will be RMB230 million. As
the applicable percentage ratio in relation to the
Disposal (calculated with reference to the minimum
consideration of RMB230 million) exceeds 75%, the
Disposal constitutes a very substantial disposal of the
Company under Rule 14.06(4) of the Listing Rules and,
therefore, is subject to reporting, announcement and
Shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter
14 of the Listing Rules. The bidding was completed on
3 June 2013, Corning Mauritius Co., Ltd. successfully
bid to acquire 49% interest in Chengdu CCS at the
consideration of RMB290 million.

The disposal of interest in an associated company
which constituted a very substantial disposal of the
Company was approved by the shareholders of the
Company at the extraordinary general meeting on 31
July 2013.

Resignation of Independent Non-executive
Director and Appointment of new
Independent Non-Executive Director

Mr. Wu Zhengde has resigned as an independent
non-executive director, member of the audit
committee, nomination committee and strategic
development and chairman of the remuneration and
appraisal committee of the Company, with effect
from 16 May 2012.

Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou was appointed as an independent

non-executive director of the Company at the
extraordinary general meeting on 31 July 2013.
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2013, the Group did not have any deposit and trust
deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time deposits
that cannot be recovered on maturity.

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

According to the regulations of "High-tech enterprise recognition
and management method” (Guokefahuo [2008] No. 172) and
"Working guidelines for the recognition and management of high-
tech enterprises” (Guokefahuo [2008] No. 362), and according to
Chuangaogiren [2011] No. 4 issued by the Sichuan High-tech
Enterprise Recognition and Management Group, the Company
and its subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. and
Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications Co., Ltd. are recognized
as high-tech enterprises and enjoy the High-tech Enterprises
Preferential Tax Rate of 15%.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF
THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2013, the Group had 2,039 staff members.

The Group remunerates its staff based on their performance,
experience and the prevailing industry practices. Other benefits
offered to the staff include retirement benefits plans, medical
benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group also provides
trainings to its staff.

SHAREHOLDING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND
CHANGE OF SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE

1. Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or issue of new shares of the Company. During the
Period, there was no change in the Company’s total
number of shares and share capital structure. The total
issued share capital of the Company remained at
RMB400,000,000 divided into 400,000,000 shares with a par
value of RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000 state-
owned legal person shares and 160,000,000 overseas
issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60% and 40% of
the issued share capital of the Company respectively.
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Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2013, the largest shareholder of the Company
was CPCL which held 240,000,000 state-owned legal
person shares, representing 60% of the issued share capital
of the Company. As at 30 June 2013, HKSCC Nominees
Limited (“HKSCC", holding shares of the Company on behalf
of various customers) held 155,346,998 H Shares,
representing 38.84% of the issued share capital of the
Company.

During the Period, the Board was not aware of any person
holding any interests or short positions in shares or
underlying shares of the Company which are required to be
disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures Ordinance
(Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (the “SFQ”). As
shown in the register of substantial shareholders of the
Company maintained under Section 336 of the SFO, the
Company has been notified by shareholders holding 5% or
more of the Company’s issued H Shares. These are
interests other than those held by the directors (the
“Directors”), supervisors (the “Supervisors”) or the chief
executive of the Company which have already been
disclosed.

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2013, the Central
Clearing and Settlement System ("CCASS") participants
holding 5% or more of the total issued H Shares of the
Company are shown as follows:

R-ZB—=% HE BT
~B=+H BEHR # AR
RERE BAL Bt
Number of
H Shares held Percentage of
as at 30 June Percentage of  total issued
2013 H Shares  share capital
hREERRLEE CCASS participant
B8 LEELRT The Hongkong & Shanghai
BRAT] Banking Corporation Limited 22,231,100 13.89% 5.56%
REEH L (BH) Citic Securities Brokerage
BRAF (HK) Limited 13,483,000 8.42% 3.37%
HEIERTT (BB BR AR Bank of China (Hong Kong)
Limited 12,778,000 7.98% 3.19%
hEREIREH AR AR BOCI Securities Limited 10,571,000 6.60% 2.64%

"
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2013, the Company
was not aware of any other shareholding interests which
are required to be disclosed pursuant to the SFO. The
Board was not aware of any person holding, directly or
indirectly, 5% or more of the interests in the issued H
Shares.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2013, none of the Directors, Supervisors or
the chief executive of the Company had any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of the SFO) as recorded in
the register required to be kept under Section 352 of the
SFO or which were otherwise required to be notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code") set out in Appendix 10 to the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”).

Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the Company
and to the best knowledge of the Director, the Company
confirmed that a sufficient public float was maintained
during the Period and as at the date hereof.

Purchase, sale or repurchase of listed
securities

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or repurchased any of the
Company’s listed securities.

Convertible securities, share options,
warrants or similar instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or similar
instruments.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board of
the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Mr. Choy Sze Chung,
Jojo (Chairman), Mr. Li Yuanpeng and Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control and financial review and reporting matters of the
Company and making recommendation to the Board on the
appointment and/or removal of external auditors. The Audit
Committee has reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim
consolidated financial statements and interim report for the six
months ended 30 June 2013. The Audit Committee considered
that the interim consolidated financial statements and interim
report for the six months ended 30 June 2013 have complied with
the relevant requirements of applicable accounting standards
and laws and appropriate disclosures were made.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

The Company believes that the value and importance of good
corporate governance will help enhancing the corporate
performance and accountability.

The Board considered that the Company had complied with the
code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices during the period from 1 January 2013 to 30 June 2013
(the “CG Code") as stated in Appendix 14 to the Listing Rules
during the Period. The Company periodically reviews its
corporate governance to ensure its continuous compliance with
the CG Code. None of the Directors is aware of any information
that would reasonably indicate that the Company is not or was
not for any time of the Period in compliance with the
requirements of the CG Code.

13
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE

During the Period, the Company has adopted the Model Code for
Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code
of conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors and
Supervisors of the Company.

After specific enquiries, the Board is pleased to confirm that all
Directors and Supervisors had confirmed that they have fully
complied with the Model Code during the Period.

By order of the Board

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
Zhang Xiaocheng

Chairman

Chengdu, the PRC, 29 August 2013
As at the date of this report, the Board comprises:

Executive Directors: Mr. Zhang Xiaocheng (Chairman),
Mr. Ping Hao,
Mr. Cong Huisheng,
Mr. Chen Ruowei,
Mr. Du Xinhua and

Mr. Fan Xu
Independent Mr. Choy Sze Chung, Jojo,
Non-executive Mr. Li Yuanpeng and
Directors: Mr. Xiao Xiaozhou
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

30 JUNE 2013

Current assets:

Cash and bank balances

Reserved deposits

Loans to other banks

Transactional financial assets

Bills receivable

Accounts receivable

Prepayments

Premiums receivable

Reinsurance accounts receivable
Reinsurance accounts receivable reserve
Interest receivable

Dividends receivable

Other receivables

Put option

Inventories

Current Portion of non-current assets
Other current assets

Total current assets

HRERE

End of period

226,127,753.50

46,197,794.40
287,698,256.73
16,437,420.50

83,026,184.03

307,097,447.61

Bl ARHT
Monetary unit: RMB

FHEREE
Beginning of
period

219,904,310.13

51,453,086.64
100,375,592.35
3,552,218.93

27,305,810.79
209,386,655.70

153,945.60

966,584,856.77

612,131,620.14
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EHEEEBR(A) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
MRREN - REPEREERGHRAA Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
201346 H30H 30 JUNE 2013
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Monetary unit: RMB
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End of period period

Non-current assets:
Loans and advances
Available-for-sale financial assets 10,677,888.00 13,463,424.00
Held-to-maturity investment
Long-term accounts receivable

Long-term equity investments 181,260,052.66 232,584,011.22
Investment property 11,102,834.27 3,218,586.22
Fixed assets 537,295,701.55 386,065,150.35
Construction in progress 113,348,737.45 11,523,787.59

Construction material
Disposal of fixed assets
Productive Biological Assets

Oil and gas

Intangible assets 80,886,663.95 37,612,043.22
Development cost

Goodwill

Long term prepaid expenses 742,517.95

Deferred tax assets 20,129,096.54 18,273,494.72

Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets 955,443,492.37 702,740,497.32

Total assets 1,922,028,349.14 1,314,872,117 .46
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

30 JUNE 2013

Current liabilities:

Short term loans
Borrowings from central bank
Deposits taking and inter-bank deposits
Loans from other banks

Transactional financial liabilities

Bills payable

Accounts payable

Receipt in advance

Call option

Handling charges and

commissions payable

Staff remuneration payables

Tax payable

Interest payable

Dividend payable

Other payables
Premium payable for reinsurance

Net provision for insurance contracts
Amount payable to securities broker
Amount payable to securities underwriter
Non-current liabilities due within one year
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

AR

End of period

186,000,000.00

2,926,000.00
194,885,175.13
11,611,581.57

17,925,623.72
-23,947,989.12

6,000,000.00
68,628,725.61

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

Bl ARHT
Monetary unit: RMB

FHRE
Beginning of
period

11,000,000.00

66,971,873.01
7,233,688.39

19,601,726.69
-19,360,945.98

44,490,589.46

464,029,116.91

129,936,931.57
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EHEEEBR(A) CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (CONTINUED)
RREN - REPEREERGHRAA Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
201346 H30H 30 JUNE 2013
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Non-current liabilities:
Long term loans
Bonds payable

Long-term accounts payable
Designate accounts payable

Provision
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity:
Share capital
Capital reserve
Less: treasury shares
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
General risk reserve
Retained earnings
Translation reserve

Total equity attributable to the
equity holders of the Company

Minority interest

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

HRERE

End of period

FHRE
Beginning of
period

8,695,864.53 8,980,918.20
1,192,483.20 1,610,313.60
82,312,383.28 83,835,323.48
92,200,731.01 94,426,555.28
556,229,847.92 224,363,486.85
400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
658,011,048.72 660,378,754.32
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
-94,853,040.05 -65,411,028.78

971,884,932.28
393,913,568.94

1,003,694,649.15
86,813,981.46

1,365,798,501.22

1,090,508,630.61

1,922,028,349.14

1,314,872,117.46
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BEAG

BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT

COMPANY

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

30 JUNE 2013

Current assets:
Cash and bank balances
Transactional financial assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable
Prepayments
Interest receivable
Dividends receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Current Portion of non-current assets
Other current assets

Total current assets:

Non-current assets:
Available-for-maturity investment
Held-to-maturity investment
Long-term accounts receivable
Long-term equity investments
Investment property
Fixed assets
Construction in progress
Construction material
Disposal of fixed assets
Productive Biological Assets
Oil and gas
Intangible assets
Development cost
Goodwill
Long term prepaid expenses
Deferred tax assets
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

Total assets

HRERE

End of period

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

B - ARKET

Monetary unit: RMB

FHIRE
Beginning of
period

24,860,686.80 82,622,759.69
1,632,755.04 30,902,225.40
48,505,255.35 40,420,720.94
951,003.87 1,238,981.99
50,084,075.41 49,130,856.05
86,882,896.30 105,414,907.36
153,945.60

212,916,672.77 309,884,397.03
10,677,888.00 13,463,424.00

474,401,022.47
33,176,261.03
210,798,165.83
5,681,384.87

36,982,354.22

16,470,347.35

390,724,981.03
25,292,012.98
228,942,968.76
5,051,295.23

37,522,812.44

16,470,347.35

788,187,423.77

717,467,841.79

1,001,104,096.54

1,027,352,238.82
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BALANCE SHEET OF THE PARENT COMPANY

(CONTINUED)
Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

30 JUNE 2013

Current assets:
Short term loans
Transactional financial liabilities
Bills payable
Accounts payable
Receipt in advance
Staff remuneration payables
Tax payable
Interest payable
Dividend payable
Other payables
Non-current liabilities due within
one year
Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities:

Non-current liabilities:
Long term loans
Bonds payable
Long-term payables
Designate accounts payable
Provision
Deferred tax liabilities
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities:
Total liabilities:

Equity
Share capital
Capital reserve
Less: treasury shares
Special reserve
Surplus reserve
General risk reserve
Retained earnings

Total equity attributable to the
equity holders of the Company

Total liabilities and equity

SRR

End of period

2,926,000.00
17,642,401.03
1,752,613.43
7,959,859.08
-22,081,470.50

45,965,012.54

B - ARET

Monetary unit: RMB

FHEREE
Beginning of
period

21,042,531.41
4,449,331.51
8,115,811.76
-23,421,596.66

36,847,581.62

54,164,415.58 47,033,659.64
8,695,864.53 8,980,918.20
1,192,483.20 1,610,313.60
9,888,347.73 10,591,231.80

64,052,763.31

57,624,891.44

400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
654,960,449.08 657,328,154.68
8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
-126,636,039.46 -96,327,730.91
937,051,333.23 969,727,347.38

1,001,104,096.54

1,027,352,238.82
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

rHEH

Current period

Bl ARHT
Monetary unit: RMB

FHeH
Prior period

— - EEAWA 1.
Hep - EEWA
FEWA
BRRE
FEBRASIA

Z BEARK 1.

Heh 2K
Flax
FERERFEEIE
RIRE
BN TS
RERBER

RS FE
RELFH
RE R
EERS R
HEEA
EREA
M%ER
BERMEBX

m: AREEEHKE

(BRI -1 58
1E71))

BBz

(BKRUAT-15RET)

CHE R ER

ABDEN
BB

B 5 e zs
(1BKIAT-15R5E7)

T

Total operating income

Operating income

Interest income

Insurance premiums earned

Handling charges and commissions
income

Total operating costs

Operating costs

Interest expense

Handling charges and commissions
Refund of insurance premiums

Net payments for insurance claims
Net provision for insurance contracts

Ccommissions on insurance policies

Cession charges

Business taxes and surcharges

Selling expenses

Administration expenses

Finance costs

Assets impairment 10ss

Add: Gains/(losses) on changes in
fair value

Gains/(losses) on investment

Including: Gains/(losses) on investment
in associates and jointly
controlled entities

Exchange gains/(losses)

448,906,530.84
448,906,530.84

467,090,258.61
393,217,644.94

1,603,221.71
20,361,098.04
51,479,283.87
308,252.63
120,757.42

-6,221,428.95

-6,323,958.56

266,977,867.18
266,977,867.18

298,808,528.17
248,963,071.61

786,149.40
18,566,466.20
31,236,241.84

-743,400.88

-9,903,772.31

-9,903,772.31
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(CONTINUED)

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Bl ARKTT
Monetary unit: RMB

RESHE HHeEE
Current period Prior period
= EENE lll.  Operating profit/(loss)

(BB T- 1 3RE5) -24,405,156.72 -41,734,433.30
m:EEINEA Add: Non-operating income 7,090,193.98 3,500.00
RS A Less: Non-operating expenses 83,328.21 77,577 24
Heh: ERBEERE Including: Loss on disposal of non-

EEEPS current assets -108,921.72 57,530.40
g FEsAE IV. Total profit/(loss)

(ERAZE -] 55RES) -17,398,290.95 -41,808,510.54

R ER Less: Income tax expenses 1,400,389.76 2,776,690.86
- OFRE V.  Net profit/(loss)
(FEBEU-15E5) -18,798,680.71 -44,585,201.40
Heh BEBRERRMESE Net profit attributable to parent
pET IV company’s shareholders -29,442,011.27 -49,530,572.68
DR FEER Minority interests 10,643,330.56 4,945,371.28
N BRkE: VI.  Earnings per share:
(—) EXREGREE ()  Basic earnings per share
(7t./%) (RMB/share) -0.07 -0.12
(Z) wEgkiks (i) Diluted earnings per share
(7. P%) (RMB/share) -0.07 -0.12
- HttRekE VIIl. Other comprehensive income -1,397,604.00
N GEWZEE VIIl. Total comprehensive income -20,196,284.71 -45,982,805.40
Hh  BBRELRRMES Total comprehensive income attributable
MR e e A% to the Company's shareholders -30,839,615.27 -50,928,176.68
HERVEIRRN Total comprehensive income attributable
IREWEBTE to minority interests 10,643,330.56 4,945,371.28
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R FRER INCOME STATEMENT OF THE PARENT
COMPANY
MRRELL  REEREMBR D HR R A Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

20134 1-6 H FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

Bl ARKTT
Monetary unit: RMB

KEEHE FHeE
Current period Prior period
— - EELAWA . Operating income 86,009,892.97 89,385,312.59
W R Less: Operating costs 93,766,786.77 110,510,102.17
HET S RN Business taxes and surcharges 594,729.37 155,227.94
HEER Selling expenses 1,594,797.84 5,153,356.51
EREH Administration expenses 24,832,178.28 19,981,090.34
B%ER Finance costs -1,305,441.98 -1,879,750.17
EERERX Assets impairment loss
m: AREEEFNE Add: Gains/(losses) on changes
in fair value
BE W= Gains/(losses) on investment 2,778,571.05 -3,903,772.31
Hep: YA PENAE Including; Gains/(losses) on investment
ENRE NS in associates and jointly
controlled entities -6,323,958.56 -9,903,772.31
—. EENE .  Operating profit/(loss) -30,694,586.26 -48,438,486.57
e EEIMNEA Add: Non-operating income 387,510.21
B BN Less: Non-operating expenses 1,232.50 31,867.83
Heh  ERBEERE Including: Net profit/(loss) on disposal
FEX of non-current assets -145,277.71 16,665.19
= ABELE lll.  Total profit/(loss) -30,308,308.55 -48,470,354.34
B FENER Less: Income tax expenses
g R IV.  Net profit (loss) -30,308,308.55 -48,470,354.34
- BRYH V.  Earnings per share:
(—) EXRGRkE (I) Basic earnings per share
(/) (RMB/share)
(Z) WBEERNE (Il Diluted earnings per share
(/1) (RMB/share)
A HttiRekE VI.  Other comprehensive income
. HRAKZHE VIl. Total comprehensive income -30,308,308.55 -48,470,354.34
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EHRERER CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
RRE - KEEREERGBRAA] Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
2013F 1-6 A FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013
Bl - AR

Monetary unit: RMB

rHEE il

Prior period

Current period

RETHELNRERE : 1.
HERm RIS

77
BEBEE
B PSR R MR
AR INER

(AR RARTTREFUFIE INER

MEMEREERAES
AR INER

WE|RRBEFIRE
RGHRE

W B BRI EHR S FE

RPFHE RREFUFE MR

RERFHUSREE
IR INER
WEHE - FEERAEH
Re
FABEFIE N
EFERBE 2 FEINER
BRI B RIS
W B Bty B R BB R HY
Be
REEHREMANE

BEASR  BXSBINN
Be
RPERRBFOFE MR

A RIRITMREFIE
IR HER

XA RIRER & R AR
Be

XEFE - FEERAEH
Be

XREAFNRS

FHEBRTARABT
XNERE

XNAMEERE

X EM G EE
AN S -

REERBHHRER

MEEBELORLTE
55
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Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Net increase in customer deposit and
interbank deposit

Net increase in borrowings from
the central bank

Net increase in loans from other
financial institutions

Premium received for insurance
contracts

Premium received for reinsurance
contracts, net

Net increase in reserve fund and
investment

Net increase in disposal of transactional
financial assets

Interests, handling charges and
commissions received

Net increase in loans from other banks

Net increase in repurchase fund

Tax refund

Other cash received from activities
related to operation

Sub-total of cash inflow from
operating activities

Cash paid for purchasing goods or
receiving services

Net increase in loans and advances to
customer

Net increase in deposits with central
bank and inter-bank

Compensation paid for insurance
contract

Interest, handling charges and
commissions paid

Bonus payment for insurance contract

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees

404,548,027.12 248,754,799.99

6,227,187.56 33,746,316.64

410,775,214.68 282,501,116.63

358,159,920.61 183,523,771.28

47,084,088.35
22,301,112.09

30,510,461.48

Cash paid for all types of taxes 15,139,399.17

Other cash paid for activities related to
operation

Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities

Net cash flow from operating activities

58,873,273.52 35,338,067.85

486,418,394.57 264,511,699.78

-75,643,179.89 17,989,416.85
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(CONTINUED)

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

rHEE

B ARMT

Monetary unit: RMB

ik

= REGBELENFSRE: I

WERERBINRE

BEREREREINR S

REBTEE  EVEEM
HioRBMEEKRBN
ReFR

RETRAREMERENL
W B IR & 58

BRI B ERERBH AN
Re

RERSRSMA NG

BRETEE  BVEEM
HitRHEEXNORE

REXM0RE
ERETRE I
BEFRRREMEEEN
XNWREFR
XNEMEREEE
BENERE
REBBHS MM NET

RETDEENHTRE
k]

Cash flow from investment
activities:

Cash received from divestments

Cash received from return of investment
Net cash received from disposal of
fixed assets, intangible assets and
other long-term assets

Net cash received from disposal of
subsidiaries and other business units
Other cash received from activities
related to investment

Sub-total of cash inflow from

investment activities

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets,
intangible assets and other long-term
assets

Cash paid for investment

Net increase in secured loans

Net cash paid for acquisition of
subsidiaries and other business units
Other cash paid for activities related to
investment

Sub-total of cash outflow from
investment activities

Net cash flow from investment
activities

Current period

28,600,000.00
102,529.61

420,416.91

29,122,946.52

73,707,556.36
17,140,200.00

28,600,000.00

119,447,756.36

-90,324,809.84

Prior period

8,556.00

8,556.00

9,093,995.61

9,093,995.61

-9,085,439.61
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(CONTINUED)

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

rHEE

B - ARET

Monetary unit: RMB

il

EETHEENBEESRE !

R E W E KR &

Hep : FRARKDEIRER
BAEWENRS

BERKIHRE
?f(‘f BEHMENRS
WE E th ERZ E R B

BHENRE
EFFHRSTANE

BEREHNNRE
AEBA - FERENME
XHERE
Hep FREX4G
DEBRE
PRI~ A
XNHEMEEEEE
BENRE
BREHRS MM Nt

EREDELNRERE
/?’ﬁg

M. EXSBURERREE IV

BN E

- RERFSEEWFEMEAV.

me BuRekReE
BMErE

N BRASRRESEEWERE VI
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Cash flow from financing activities:

Cash received from investment
Including: Cash received from
subsidiaries absorbing
minority’s investment
Proceeds from loans
Cash received from bonds issued
Other cash received from activities
related to financing
Sub-total of cash inflow from
financing activities
Repayment of loans
Cash paid for dividends, profit,
or interests
Including: Dividend and profits paid to
minority shareholders of
the subsidiaries
Other cash paid for activities related to
financing
Sub-total of cash outflow from
financing activities
Net cash flow from financing activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash and
cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents
Add: beginning balance of cash and
cash equivalents

Ending balance of cash and
cash equivalents

Current period

90,000,000.00

90,000,000.00
55,000,000.00

3,562,496.88

450,000.00

59,012,496.88

30,987,503.12

-134,980,486.61

361,108,240.11

226,127,753.50

Prior period

5,000,000.00

5,000,000.00
5,000,000.00

810,558.90

5,810,558.90

-810,558.90

8,093,418.34

242,284,772.64

250,378,190.98




“ER-=ZHFHHEERS
Interim Report 2013

i

(
[
J

L

]

BRAARERER

HRRE - HEEXEERNDFRL A

2013F 1-6 A

CASH FLOW STATEMENT OF THE PARENT

COMPANY

Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
FOR SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

rHEH

Bl ARKTT
Monetary unit: RMB

LHE8

RETHELNHRSRE

HERm - RESBHERE
MRS

W B & RIE

Y B E A B4R 2 B A

Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods or
rendering of services

Tax refund

Other cash received from activities

Current period

59,659,641.78

Prior period

60,211,473.53

BIRE related to operation 36,462,619.25 15,914,476.71
EEBREBMANE Sub-total of cash inflow from operating
activities 96,122,261.03 76,125,950.24
BEER BXSBXH Cash paid to purchase goods or
BIRE receiving services 33,071,497.10 45,679,234.91
SNEBTIUARART Cash paid to and on behalf of
YRS employees 12,452,314.18 16,099,887.97
SHEEERE Cash paid for all types of taxes 2,182,694.31 2,058,370.88
T E A B 2 EE) B B Other cash paid for activities related to
MWiRE operation 24,857,342.65 26,930,407.46
EEEIR & NG Sub-total of cash outflow from
operating activities 72,563,848.24 90,767,901.22
REEPELNRERE Net cash flow from operating
R activities 23,558,412.79 -14,641,950.98
- REIBHELNESLHEE I Cash flow from investment activities:

Yol % & U B R 3R &

Cash received from divestments

28,600,000.00

BEREREKEINE S Cash received from return of investment 9,102,529.61 6,000,000.00
REETEE BHEE Net cash received from disposal of

MEMRHEEKEH fixed assets, intangible assets and

N4 R other long-term assets 267,766.91 5,200.00
BRE AR RHEMESE Net cash received from disposal of

EAINEIIR S5 subsidiaries and other business units
WEIH At 8145 B E N B B Other cash received from activities

MiRE related to investment
BEFHRSRANGT Sub-total of cash inflow from

investment activities 37,970,296.52 6,005,200.00

BEETEE  BFEE Cash paid for acquisition of fixed

MEMRBEES R assets, intangible assets and

Re other long-term assets 563,002.24 1,933,026.59
BEZ MBS Cash paid for investment 90,000,000.00
BEFRAR RHEAmES Net cash paid for acquisition of

BT NOESFE subsidiaries and other business units
SR EMEREEHER Other cash paid for activities related

MRS to investment 28,600,000.00
BEZHHESRI/NGT Sub-total of cash outflow from

investment activities 119,163,002.24 1,933,026.59
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rHEH

B - ARBT
Monetary unit: RMB

btk

28

REFHELNRTRE
e

EETHELNASRE

RIS B KRR
BEEFKEINES
Wﬂﬁﬂﬂ7 EEER

MR
E8FHRETANG

BEEHNNHRS
AEBF] - FIESHER
FMEXHRE
XNEMEEEREAR
WRE
BREPRSMM NGt

EREPELNRERE
e

ERXSHHRESRES
SENNTE

ReRBAEEENF
bk

m:HNRekRe
SEMHE

HRAESRRESEEY
B

V.

VI.

Net cash flow from investment activities

Cash flow from financing activities:

Cash received from investment

Proceeds from loans

Other cash received from activities
related to financing

Sub-total of cash inflow from financing
activities

Repayment of loans

Cash paid for dividends, profit,
or interests

Other cash paid for activities related
to financing

Sub-total of cash outflow from
financing activities

Net cash flow from financing activities

Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes on cash and
cash equivalents

Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents
Add: beginning balance of cash and
cash equivalents

Ending balance of cash and
cash equivalents

Current period

-81,192,705.72

127,779.96

127,779.96

-127,779.96

-57,762,072.89

82,622,759.69

24,860,686.80

Prior period

4,072,173.41

67,621.46

67,621.46

-67,621.46

-10,637,399.03

126,737,290.46

116,099,891.43
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IN EQUITY
Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS

CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
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20134 1-6 A

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB

1HeE
Current period
SERSNAFAERE
Equity attributable to parent company's shareholder

5%

AR JURR [ :ch

BBOE : il 3 Total
Surplus ~ General risk Retained -0 it Minority  shareholder's
reserve provision eamings Others Sub-total interests equity

B EER

i BA0E Less:
Share Capital treasury
capital reserve shares

BaRRE
Special
resenve

- LEEREE
. Balance at the end of last year
1 GHEREE
Ad: changes of accounting policy
HEEEEE
Prior period errors correction
Aft
Others
o REENRE
Balance at the beginning of the year
- KEEREBLE(ROUI-1$E5)
. Increase/(decrease)
(-) 1B
() Netprofit
(2) Efptraka
(i) Other comprehensive income
FR )Rt
the sum of ) and (i)
(Z) FEERAESER
(i) Shareholders increase or decrease capital
1. FEERNAR(EBBRKER)
1. capitalinvested by owners (paid-up capial of Fasten)
2 RBRHAREEERNEE
2. share-Dased payment recorded into Siarenolders' equity
3
3

400,000,000.00  660,378,754.32 872692361 -65,411,028.78 1,003,694,649.15  86,813,981.46 1,090,508,630.61

400,000,000.00  660,378,754.32 872692361 -65,411,028.78 1,003,694,649.15  86,813,981.46 1,090,508,630.61

~2,367,705.60 -09,442,011.2 -31809.716.87  307,099,587.48  275,289,870.61

09,442,011, 944201121 1064333056  -18,798,680.71

-2,367,705.60 -2,367,705.60 -2,367,705.60

~2,367,705.60 -09,442,011.21 -31.809.716.87  10,643,330.56  -21,166,386.31

302,456,256.92  302,456,256.92

o 0F)

. others (capial resenve of Fasten)

(m) HEAHR

(W) Distrioution of profit
1. RRERDNE

1. appropriation o surplus reserves

2 RE-RERER

2. approprigtion to general risk provision

3 HAEENAR

3

i

4

302,456,256.92  302,456,256.92

-6,000000.00  -6,000,000.00

. distribution to owners or shiarefolders)
Aft

. otfiers
(B) FARERDES
() Transfer within owners' equity
1. BEDEEEEL
1. transferred from capital surplus
) BELESEER
2. transferred from surplus reserve
3 RBNERRER
3
4
4

-6,000,000.00  -6,000,000.00

Surplus reserve marked up losses
i
. otfiers
(~) 2HER
) Special reserves

1.
1.

2

2
© KEERBE

. Balance at the end of the period

TR

appropriation this period
e

Use inthis period

400,000,000.00  658,011,048.72

872692361 -94,853,040.05 971,884,932.28  393,913,568.94 1,365,798,501.22
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By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB

253
Prior period
SERSNAFAERE
Equity attributable to parent company's shareholder
5%
B EER AR JURR [ :ch
i BALR Less: EE BB | il B Total
Share Capital treasury Special Surplus  General risk Retained £t Nt Minority  shareholder's
capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision eamings Others Sub-total interests equity
- LEEREE
. Balance at the end of last year 40000000000 659,009,711.28 872692361 32.302989.58 110003962447 81.640,13047  1,181,679,754.94

n: GHEREE

Ad: changes of accounting policy

HEEEEE

Prior period errors correction

Aft

Others
o REENRE

Balance at the heginning of the year 40000000000 659,009,718 872692361 330298958 110003962447 81.640,13047  1,181679,75494
- KEEREBLE(ROUI-1$E5)
. Increase/(decrease) 136904304 91140183 96,304975.32 513809 MU
(=) #HE

) Netproft 9171401836 9171401836 917385099 8854016737
(2) Efptraka

(i) Other comprehensive income

HR )R

the sum of ) and i) 911401836 9111401836 917385099 -88.540,167.37
(Z) FEERARSER
(i) Shareholders increase or decrease capital -559,041.60 -559,041.60 -559,041.60

1. FEERAER

1. capitalinvested by owners

2 RBRHAREEERNEE

2. Share-based payment recorded into Sfiarenolders' equity
3

3

. H

. others 559,04160 55904160 55904160
(m) HEAHR
(1) Distribution of proft 192808464 19808084 400000000 20191536

1. RRERLE
1. appropriation o surplus reserves
2 RE-HERER
2. approprigtion to general risk provision
3 HAEENAR
3. distribution to owners (or shareholders) 400000000 400000000
L B
4 others 192808464 1928,084.64 1928,084.64
(B) FARERDES
() Transfer within owners' equity
BALESEER
ransferred from caplal surplus
BRNEREEL
transferred from surplus reserve
ERLERRER
Surplus resenve marked up losses
i
4 others
~) BRRR
Specialreserves
1 R
1. appropriation this period
2 KEER
2. useof his period
B AEEARE
. Balance at the end of the period 40000000000 66037875432 872692361 654110878 0036960905 881398146 109050863061

o o S P

=
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BRAMAEERSEX STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF
THE PARENT COMPANY
HRRE - HEEXEERNDFRL A Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED
20134 1-6 H FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB

1HeH
Current period
fie%
o ERR - Bk B Eaait
e BRLE Less: BERE 1IN E A Total
Share Capital treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained  shareholder's
capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision earnings equity
- LEERBE
. Balance at the end of last year 400,000,000.00  657,328,154.68 8,726,923.61 -96,327,73091  969,727,347.38

i GHRRIE

Add: changes of accounting policy
AIEESEEL

Prior period errors correction
Afp

Others

= AEENRE

II. - Balance at the beginning of the year 400,000,000.00  657,328,154.68 8,726,923.61 -96,327,730.91  969,727,347.38
= REERSHLE(AOU[-| EF)

il [ncge_a;?édecrease) -2,367,705.60 -30,308,308.55  -32,676,014.15
(= )R]

() Netprofit -30,308,308.55  -30,308,308.55
(D) ek

(i) Other comprehensive income -2,367,705.60 -2,367,705.60
FR=)A) g

the sum of () and (i) -2,367,705.60 -30,308,308.55  -32,676,014.15

(S)HBERATNES B
(i) Shareholders' increase or decrease of capital
1. FEERAER
capital invested by owners
B ARE2EENSE
ith%e-based payment recorded into shareholders' equity
others
|BAE
istribution of profit
REEBLE
appropriation to surplus reserves
RE-RBRER
appropriation to general isk provision
HEENAR
distribution to all owners (or shareholders)

=

{

=

)

. others
TEERENDES
ransfer within owners” equity (l0ss)
. BEDBEERER
. transferred from capital Surplus
. BRLEBEAR
. transferred from surplus reserve
. surplus reserve marked Up losses
Efp
. others
R
pecial reserves
. KRR
appropriation this period
2 KHER
2. use of this period
N AHHRAE
IV. Balance at the end of the period 400,000,000.00  654,960,449.08 8,726,923.61 -126,636,039.46  937,051,333.23

B
=

(v

—

T O

i

Iy
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BRAMAERESE R (E) STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY OF
THE PARENT COMPANY (CONTINUED)
BB - KEEXEERNDFRL A Made by: CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED

2013F 1-6 H FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED 30 JUNE 2013

By - AR¥T
Monetary unit: RMB

LH¢E
Prior period
fie%
o ERR - Bk B Eaait
e BRLE Less: BERE 1IN E A Total
Share Capital treasury Special Surplus General risk Retained  shareholder's
capital reserve shares reserve reserve provision earnings equity
- LEERBE
. Balance at the end of last year 400,000,000.00 657,887,196.28 8,726,923.61 12,788,164.04  1,079,402,28393

i GHRRIE

Add: changes of accounting policy
AIEESEEL

Prior period errors correction
Afp

Others

= AEENRE

II. - Balance at the beginning of the year 40000000000 657,887,196.28 872692361 1278816404 1,079,402,28393
= REERSHLE(AOU[-| EF)

IIl. Increase/(decrease) -559,041.60 -109,115,89495  -109,674,936.55
(—)HE

() Netprofit -109,115,89495  -109,115,894.95
(D) ek

(i) Other comprehensive income -559,041.60 -559,041.60
FR)A) g

the sum of () and (i) -559,041.60 -109,115,89495  -109,674,936.55

(S)HBERATES B
(i) Shareholders' increase or decrease of capital
1. FEERAER

capital invested by owners

A% ARE2EENSE

share-nased payment recorded into
shareholders' equity

Efty

others
BAR
stribution of profit
REEBLE
appropriation o surplus reserves
RA-REBER
appropriation to general risk provision
HiEENAR
distribution to all owners (or shareholders)
Efp
4. others
(R)fpEanDEE
(v) Transfer within owners' equity (loss)
1. BADEEEER
. transferred from capital Surplus
. BHARERER
. transferred from surplus reserve
. surplus reserve marked Up losses
Efh
. others
(N ERRER
(vi) Special reserves
1. AHER
1. appropriation this period
2 FEER
2. use of this period
I ABHRHE
IV. Balance at the end of the period 400,000,000.00 657,328,154.68 8,72692361 -96,327,73091 969,727,347.38

=

(i

=

)

F S SR O NE NC RN
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1202 B EBAKEBEERNDBRA
g YHEKAT IETREREBZEDN
DAINBRFTEIT2HRDEEIALEY
MR o AN FEREE R A AR 40,0008 7T -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the period from 1 January 2013 to 30 June 2013
(Expressed in RMB, unless otherwise stated)

Background of the Company

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the "Company”) was established on 1 October
1994 after it's restructuring from Chengdu Cable Plant of
the Posts and Telecommunications Ministry of China (now
known as “China PUTIAN Corporation”). Pursuant to the
approvals granted by The State Council of the People’s
Republic of China (the "PRC") for issuance of shares in
Hong Kong, the shares of the Company have been listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited since 13
December 1994 through the placing and public offer of H
shares with stock code 1202. The original name at the time
of listing was Chengdu Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited and the Company obtained
“Qihechuanrongzong business license No. 1972" issued by
Chengdu Administration Bureau of Industry and Commerce.
The registered capital of the Company is RMB400,000,000
of which: China PUTIAN Corporation holds RMB240,000,000
representing 60% of the total shares; public shareholders
hold RMB160,000,000 representing 40% of the total shares
(H Shares).

The Company’s corporate governance structures including
as follows: shareholders general meeting, board of
directors, supervisory committee, audit committee and the
management. The organization structure is set out as
follows: general administrative department, audit
department, finance department, human resources
department, China Communist Party Committee, quality
control department, production safety department,
investment management department, equipment
engineering department and cable technology department,
laboratory testing centre and the supply company).
Currently, the Company has 4 holding subsidiaries, 1 jointly
controlled entity and 2 associates.

Business license registration number: 510100400020197

Registered address:

No. 18, Xinhang Road,

The West Park of High-Tech Development Zone,
Chengdu, Sichuan Province,

the PRC.

Legal representative:
Zhang Xiaocheng
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Background of the Company (Continued)
Principal activities:

Scope of business: technological research and
development, product manufacturing, sales and services of
wires and cables, optical fibres and optical cables,
specialized materials used for cables, irradiation
processing, cable accessories, specialized facilities and
equipment and the equipment and facilities for various
information industry products (excluding products
restricted and prohibited by the State); import and export,
wholesaling and retailing and commission agency
(excluding auction) of commodities with respect to the
aforesaid products; wholesaling and retailing and
commission agency (excluding auction) of domestically
procured commodities (excluding specialized commodities),
technical consultancy and provision of technological
services.

On 10 November 2000, the Company changed its hame to
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited.

On 21 January 2005, China PUTIAN Corporation and China
Potevio Company Limited entered into a share transfer
agreement, pursuant to which China PUTIAN Corporation
agreed to transfer 60% of its equity in Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited to China
Potevio Company Limited with no consideration. On 30
August 2005, a share transfer supplementary agreement
was signed to redefine the terms and effective date of the
share transfer. “Guozichangquan [2005] No. 287" was issued
by the State Owned Assets Supervision and Administration
commission of the State Council on 10 March 2005 and
“Shangzipi [2005] No. 2581" was issued by Ministry of
Commerce of the PRC on 7 November 2005 for the
approval of this supplementary agreement. On 8 February
2006, the Company changed to new business license.

In 2005, the Company sold a land located in No.2 Zijing
West Road, Hi-tech Development Zone via public auction. In
November 2007, the Company moved to and rebuilt its new
factory at No.18, Xinhang Road, the West Park of High-Tech
Development Zone, Chengdu.

The parent company is China Potevio Company Limited and
the ultimate controlling party is China PUTIAN Corporation.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors

1.

Basis of preparation of financial
statements

The financial statements have been prepared on the
going concern basis, reflecting the business
transactions and affairs actually incurred, in
accordance with the Basic Standard and the 38
specific standards of Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of
Finance on 15 February 2006, the Application
Guidance of Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises, Interpretation of Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises and other regulations issued
thereafter (hereafter referred to as “the Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises”). The financial
statements have also been prepared based on the
following principal accounting policies and accounting
estimates.

Statement of compliance with the
Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The Company prepared financial statements complied
with the requirements of the Accounting Standards
for Business Enterprises and reflect truly and
completely for company’s financial position as of 30
June 2013 and the operating results, cash flows and
other relevant information for the six month ended 30
June 2013.

Accounting year
The fiscal year of the Company is 1 January to 31
December, that is, each calendar year.

Functional currency

The Company’s functional currency is the Renminbi
(‘RMB").
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

5. Business combination

(1)

(2)

Business combination involving enterprises
under common control

For this kind of business combination, assets
and liabilities obtained by the absorbing party
are measured at their carrying amounts. The
difference between the carrying amount of the
net assets obtained and the carrying amount of
the considerations paid for the combination is
adjusted to capital reserve. If the capital reserve
is not sufficient to absorb the difference, any
excess shall be adjusted against retained
earnings.

Any cost directly attributable to the combination
should be recognized in profit or loss for the
current period.

Business combination not involving
enterprises under common control

For this kind of business combination, the
acquisition cost is the fair value of assets paid,
liabilities incurred or assumed and equity
instruments issued, in exchange for the control
of the acquire. The cost of combination realized
through several stages is the total amount of
cost of every business combination If there are
terms and conditions that may adjust the
considerations, and the adjustment is likely to
occur and can be reliably measured at the date
of acquisition, the relevant amount shall be
recorded as part of the acquisition costs.
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enterprises under common control
(Continued)

The identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities acquired or assumed, through
business combination not involving enterprises
under common control are recognized at fair
values at the date of business combination.
When the cost of a business combination
exceeds the acquirer’s interest in the fair value
of the acquirer’s identifiable net assets, the
difference is recognized as goodwill. When the
costs of a business combination are less than
the acquirer’s interest in the fair value of the
acquirer’s identifiable net assets, after
reassessment, the difference is included in
profit or loss in the current period.

For business combination not involving
enterprises under common control, the costs
incurred by the acquirer, including the expenses
for audit, legal services and valuation and other
related administrative expenses, are recorded
in profit or loss of the current period. The
transaction costs of the equity or debt
instruments issued by the acquirer for the
business combination are recorded into the
amount of initial measurement of the equity or
debt instruments.

37




HEEREBERDERLD A

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

= RARAEESEEHE - SRt EE A

38

HiZE (4F)

BHMBHRRNERT E

RAF B BRIZEGEN T QM
HHRENIRAAAHUBERERE
°

ARme M BERRZR(EEER
ERIE 3B — AHFMBRER)KLA
BRENERRE - AOREHEA G
HEANNABEERNANBIZMER
FRRNBRRERE D TEE QR
BENHBAERLBBRIEZER G
BMmE P EBIIR ©

FRABEARRRRAN ST HELE
FTHIR A —BE - EAREA B %R
RIS WA RBNEEBRAEA
HIRYE FRARMBRRETVENR

# o

HOIER — 2B T R EA RIS T
RNE - EREE KM ERRE - LB
BERAAHAFEEANBERERY
HERIF @R AETAR - HRE—
EH T EEAHRBHNTRR 1A
ZEEAHREHERNFINDLH
£ RAHTESNFVEBEEE
BfE  BERRMASTREMAS
BAFEERER o

pul B

T

Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

6.

Preparation of consolidated financial
statements

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of all the subsidiaries and special
purposes entities.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with “Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 33 — Consolidated Financial
Statements” and relevant regulations, and all
significant intra-group transactions and balances are
eliminated. Interests in subsidiaries that are not
attributable to the Company’s equity shareholders
are presented separately as minority interest in the
consolidated financial statements.

When preparing consolidated financial statements,
adjustments are made if the subsidiaries’” accounting
policies and accounting period are different from the
Company.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, if
the subsidiaries are acquired from business
combination not involving enterprises under common
control, the identified net assets of the subsidiaries
are adjusted based on their fair values on the date of
acquisition. If the subsidiaries are acquired under
business combination involving enterprises under
common control, the combination is deemed to have
taken place at the beginning of the reporting period
and the assets, liabilities, retained earnings and cash
flows of the subsidiaries are included in the
consolidated financial statements from the beginning
of the reporting period.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

7.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash presented in the consolidated cash flow
statement represents the cash on hand and deposits
available for payment at any time.

Cash equivalents presented in the consolidated cash
flow statement refer to short term, highly liquid
investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of change in value.

Foreign currency transactions and
translations

(1)

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in
the recording currency using the spot exchange
rate of the transaction date.

At the balance sheet date, foreign currency
monetary items are translated into RMB using
the spot exchange rate at the end of the
reporting period. Exchange differences arising
from the differences between the spot
exchange rate at the balance sheet date and
the spot exchange rate used in initial
recognition or at the previous balance sheet
date are recognized in profit or loss for the
current period, except for those arising from
borrowings denominated in foreign currencies
and used for financing the construction of
qualifying assets, which are capitalized as cost
of the related assets.

Foreign currency non-monetary items
measured at historical cost are translated at the
spot exchange rate on the transaction date.
Foreign currency non-monetary items
measured at fair value are translated at the spot
exchange rate on the date of determining the
fair value. The exchange difference arising is
treated as part of the change in fair value and is
recorded in profit or loss in the current period
or in other comprehensive income as capital
reserve.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

8. Foreign currency transactions and
translations (Continued)

2)

Foreign currency translation

When preparing the consolidated financial
statements, the financial statements of
subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
prepared in currencies other than the
Company’s recording currency are translated
into the Company’s recording currency before
consolidation.

Assets and liabilities are translated at the spot
exchange rate prevailing at the balance sheet
date. The equity items, except for retained
earnings, are translated at the spot exchange
rates when they are incurred. Income and
expenses are translated at the spot exchange
rates at the dates of transactions. The resulting
translation differences are presented as a
separate component of equity in the balance
sheet.

The cash flows of items denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the spot exchange
rates at the dates of transactions. The effect of
exchange differences is presented separately in
the cash flow statement.

All or pro-rata exchange differences arising
from translation of financial statements of
foreign operations are recorded in profit or loss
of the period in which the operations are
disposed of.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

9.

Financial instruments

(1)

Recognition, classification and measurement
Financial instruments are classified as financial
assets or financial liabilities.

Upon initial recognition, financial assets are
classified into financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (including trading
securities and financial assets designated as at
fair value through profit or loss), held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables,
and available-for-sale financial assets. Except
for receivables, the classification of financial
asset is based on the intention and capability of
holding the financial assets of the Company and
its subsidiaries.

Upon initial recognition, financial liabilities are
classified into financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, (including trading
securities and financial liabilities designated as
at fair value through profit or loss) and other
financial liabilities.

A financial asset or a financial liability is
recognized when the Company becomes a
contractual party of a financial instrument.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

9.

Financial instruments (Continued)

(1)

Recognition, classification and measurement
(Continued)

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially recognized at fair values. Subsequent
measurement is recorded based on different
category. Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, available-for-sale financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently measured at fair
values. Financial guarantee and loans bearing
interest rate lower than the market interest
rate are subsequently measured at the higher
of the amount recognized according to
“Accounting Standards for Enterprises No. 13 —
Contingencies” and the balance of initial fair
value less amortized costs determined in
accordance with “Accounting Standards for
Enterprises N0.14 — Revenue”; Held-to-
maturity investments, loans and receivables,
and other financial liabilities are subsequently
measured at amortized costs.

Except for financial instruments held for
hedging purposes, the gain or loss arising from
subsequent measurements of the changes in
fair values of the financial assets and financial
liabilities are accounted for as follows: (1)
Changes in fair values of financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are recorded as change in fair value in
profit or loss; Interests or cash dividends
received are recognized as investment income,
Upon disposal, the difference between the
considerations and the value at initial
recognition are recognized as investment
income, and the gain or loss from changes in
fair values are adjusted accordingly. (2) Changes
in fair values of available-for-sale financial
assets are recognized in capital reserve,
Interest from available-for-sale financial assets
is recognized as investment income using the
effective interest method; Dividends from
available-for-sale equity instruments are
recognized as investment income when the
investee declares dividends; Upon disposal, the
difference between the considerations and the
carrying value deducting the accumulated fair
value changes previously recorded in capital
reserve are recognized as investment income.




TE-ZHFhBEERSE
Interim Report 2013

i I

U I

) J

C REIEEFFEE - FRHEFAA

HiZE (4F)

9. EWMIA(HE)

@)

3

EHEEBBHERMIFEN
B

ARAEEREEERNERK
B eRMEEMARLETH
BRI AR MR E R - (BT
BRAEBBLLARESRMEE
Pi B 28T P B HO LB A0
B ERETHZEREER
HlE) - BERLERZADRE
BE -

ARG HMEERBNTE
SHEE MR R IEERIEN
EETEMEEERNE
BiEMEEemEENEmE
BERAEE MR L ENR
HEFABAAENAREE
B2 tEz MEBHLD

AT A B -

ERMEEN BB R L
RIGHH  BREBREREE
BREMNREEE ERLEER
AR MR I FER R Y 2
mREAMEH A EEET

o WA LR D M RR
HEEE 8L I F R H U E)

HEMREZRFTAEARRTEN
AABEEHRFEIMNE

FEAPD - REAE HEE o

S E BRI ERIFA

ARAF 2R E B LERE
f %@E%Eﬁﬁﬁ%i‘kA*
MO EERERR - BIER L
Eﬁuﬂui\/ﬁﬁﬁaﬁifﬁ\*a‘ﬁ °

Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

9.

Financial instruments (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Transfer of financial assets

The criteria for transfer of financial assets:
When the risk and rewards of ownership of the
asset are transferred, or when there is no
transfer and not retaining the risk and rewards
of the ownership, but lost the control of the
asset, the financial asset shall be derecognized.

Measurement for transfer of financial assets:
When the criteria for derecognition of a financial
asset are met, such transfer shall be financially
measured, where the difference between the
considerations and the carrying value deducting
the accumulated fair value changes previously
recorded in capital reserve are recorded in
profit or loss in current period.

If the criteria for partial derecognition of
financial asset are met, the fair value shall be
proportionally allocated between the
derecognized portion and the retained portion,
the difference between the considerations for
the partial disposal and the carrying value of
the disposal portion, deducting the
accumulated fair value changes of the disposal
portion previously recorded in capital reserve
are recorded in profit or l0ss in current period.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

When all or part of the current obligation to the
financial liabilities has been terminated, the
relevant financial liabilities shall be
derecognized.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

9.

Financial instruments (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Determination of fair values of financial
assets and financial liabilities

If there is an active market for the financial
instruments, the quoted prices in the active
market shall be used to determine the fair
values of these financial instruments; If there is
no active market for the financial instruments,
valuation techniques would be adopted to
determine their fair values.

The valuation techniques include the latest
transaction price in arms length basis of similar
instruments and market, the fair values of
similar financial instruments and the discounted
cash flows forecast. When adopting these
valuation techniques, market data is preferred
and the use of data specific to the Company
and its subsidiaries is minimized.

Impairment of financial assets

At the balance sheet date, except for financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, the
Company performs impairment assessment for
all other financial assets. If there is objective
evidence that an asset is impaired, the
recoverable amount shall be assessed and the
carrying value shall be reduced to the
recoverable amount.

For significant financial assets, the Company
performs impairment assessment on an
individual basis. For insignificant financial
assets, the Company performs impairment
assessment on individual financial asset or
groups of financial assets with similar credit
risk. For assets (including significant and
insignificant financial asset) that are not
individually impaired, they are grouped into
financial assets with similar credit risk and re-
assessed for impairment. For assets that are
individually identified as impaired, they are not
included in any group of assets with similar
credit risk for the purpose of impairment
review.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

9.

Financial instruments (Continued)

(5)

(6)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
When held to maturity investments, loans and
receivables are impaired, the carrying amount
of an asset shall be reduced to the present
value of future cash flows, and the difference is
recorded in profit or loss of the current period.
When an available-for-sale financial asset is
impaired, the accumulative losses arising from
the decrease in fair value as recorded in capital
reserve are transferred to profit or loss of the
current period. The accumulative losses that
are transferred out from capital reserve is the
difference between cost of initial recognition
deducting the amount recovered and the
accumulated amortized costs, or difference
between the current fair value and the amount
previously impaired.

Reclassification of financial assets

A held-to-maturity investment not yet matured
is reclassified as available-for-sale financial
asset if:

(1) There is no available fund to continue
financing the investment and to hold the
investment until maturity;

(2)  The management has no intention to hold
the investment until maturity;

(3) There are restrictions of laws or
administrative regulations or other
reasons that preclude the investments
from being held to maturity;

(4)  Other indicators that the Company is
unable to hold the investment until
maturity.

The reclassification of held-to-maturity

investment to available-for-sale financial assets
requires the approval by the board of directors.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

10. Receivables
Receivables include trade receivables, long term
receivables and other receivables. If there is objective
evidence that receivables have been impaired,
impairment loss shall be recognized in profit or l0ss
base on the differences between the carrying values
and the present value of estimated future cash flows.

(1) Provision for bad debts for receivables
individually significant

Judgment or amount  Individual receivable with

in determining carrying amount
whether a balance exceeding RMB5 million.
is individually

significant

Provision policies of  Impairment review is
bad debt provision performed on an individual
for individually basis
significant balance

When there is objective
evidence that they have
been impaired,
impairment loss shall be
recognized in profit or loss
base on the differences
between the carrying
values and the present
value of estimated future
cash flows
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

10. Receivables (Continued)

2)

Within 1 year
1year to 2 years

2 years to 3 years
3years and 5 years
Over 5 years

(3)

Provision for bad debts for receivables on a
group basis

With respect to individually insignificant
receivables, they are group together with those
individually significant receivables not impaired
after impairment review on an individual basis,
and provide certain percentage of bad debt
provision based on the aging analysis, the
actual bad debts of the same or similar
receivable portfolios in the previous years, and
the actual bad debts of Six months ended 30
June 2012. The Group provides bad debts
provision based on the aging at the rates set
out below:

FE YK BR R
FHHR LB (%)

H i fE R
a2 Eb 4l (%)
Provision rate
for other
receivables (%)

Provision rate
for trade
receivables (%)

0.00 0.00
10.00 10.00
30.00 30.00
80.00 80.00

100.00 100.00

Provision for bad debts for receivables
individually insignificant

Basis for individual
provision

If there is any objective
evidence that a receivable
is impaired, e.g., a debtor
is liquidated, bankrupt or
deceased, where the
amount could not be
recovered from the net
assets or estates of the
debtor

When there is indication of
impairment for a
receivable, it is excluded
from the portfolio and
tested for impairment
individually to determine
the impairment loss

Provision method
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors

(Continued)
11. Inventory
(1)  Classification

(2)

3)

Inventory means finished goods and
merchandise that are ready for sale, work-in-
progress, or material used in the process of
production or provision of service in the
ordinary course of business. Inventory includes
raw materials, supplementary materials,
subcontracted materials, packing materials, low
value consumables, work-in-progress, semi-
finished goods and finished goods
(merchandise in warehouse), etc.

Measurement

Raw materials and semi-finished goods are
accounted for based on standard costs as
planned, and adjusted to actual costs incurred
at each period end. Finished goods,
supplementary materials and subcontracted
materials are measured using the weighted
average method and actual costs incurred.

Measurement of net realizable value and
provision for impairment

At the balance sheet date, inventory is recorded
at the lower of cost and net realizable value on
an individual basis. For items with significant
quantity and low values, provision is made
based on their categories.

Net realizable value of inventories is determined
as follows: (1) net realizable value of finished
goods is the estimated selling price less
relevant tax and selling expenses; (2) for
materials held for production, net realizable
value equals the cost if the net realizable value
of the finished goods produced from the
materials exceeds the cost; when the price of
raw materials decreases indicating that the net
realizable value of the relevant finished goods
would be lower than cost, the net realizable
value is the estimated selling price less costs to
completion, selling expenses and relevant tax;
and (3) net realizable value of materials held for
sale is the market price.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors

(Continued)

11.

12.

Inventory (Continued)

(4) Inventory system
The Company adopts perpetual inventory
system.

(5) Amortization of low-value consumables and
packaging materials
Low-value consumables and packing materials
are fully written off.

Long term equity investment
(1)  Determination of the cost of the investment

M

For a long-term equity investment
obtained from business combination
involving enterprises under common
control, the initial cost is measured at the
combining party’s share of net asset value
of the combined party. For a long-term
equity investment obtained from business
combination not involving enterprises
under common control, its initial cost is
the acquisition cost at the date of
acquisition;

For a long-term equity investment
acquired by cash, the initial investment
cost shall be the actual consideration
paid;

For a long-term equity investment
acquired by the issue of equity securities,
the initial investment cost shall be the fair
value of the equity securities issued;

For a long-term equity investment
contributed by an investor, the initial
investment cost shall be the value
stipulated in the investment contract or
mutually agreed,;

For a long-term equity investment
acquired by exchange of asset or debt
restructuring, the initial investment cost is
determined by the relevant standards and
regulations.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

12. Long term equity investment (Continued)

(2) Subsequent measurement of long-term
equity investments
Long-term equity investments are subsequently
measured using equity method or cost method.
For long-term investments using equity method,
the Company's share of investee’s profit or loss
is recognized as investment income with a
corresponding adjustment to the carrying value
of the relevant long-term equity investment.
When the investee distributes profit or declares
cash dividends, the carrying value of the
relevant long term equity investment is reduced
by the Company’s attributable share of the
distribution or cash dividend.

For long-term equity investments using cost
method, unless increasing or reducing the
investment cost, the carrying value is
unchanged. The Company'’s attributable share
of the profit distributions or cash dividends
declared by the investee are recognized as
investment income.

For a long term equity investment having joint
control or significant influence, it is measured
using the equity method. All other investments
are measured using the cost method.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

12. Long term equity investment (Continued)

3

Basis of conclusion for common control and
significant influence over the investee
Common control: Through contractual or
mutual agreements among two or more joint
venture partners, the financial and operation
policies of the investee must be approved by
the decisions of all partners.

Significant influence: Significant influence over
the investee exists when holding more than
20% but less than 50% of the shares with voting
rights. Even if the holding is below 20%, there is
still significant influence if any of the following
conditions is met:

(1) There is representative in the board of
directors or similar governing body in the

acquiree;

(2)  Participation in the investee’s policy
setting process;

(3)  Assign key management to the investee;
(4)  The investee relies on the technology or
technical information of the investing

company; and

(5)  Other evidence that could prove the
significant influence over the investee.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

12. Long term equity investment (Continued)

(4)

Impairment test and provision of impairment

At the balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is impairment indicator
for the longterm equity investments. When
there is impairment indicator, the recoverable
amount is estimated and impairment is
provided based on the difference between the
carrying value and the recoverable amount.
Impairment loss is not reversed once provided.

The recoverable amount is the higher of net fair
value on disposal and the present value of
estimated future cash flows. If there is agreed
price under arm'’s length transaction, the net
fair value is the agreed price less relevant tax
expense. If there is no agreed price under arm’s
length transaction but an active market for the
asset or similar asset, the market value less
relevant tax expenses is the net fair value on
disposal.

13. Investment property

(1)

Classification and measurement

Investment properties include land use rights
and buildings for leasing and land use rights
held for resale after appreciation in value.

Investment property is initially measured at cost
and cost model is adopted for subsequent
measurement.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

13. Investment property (Continued)

(2)

Adoption of the cost method accounting

The building of an investment property is
depreciated over its useful life. The overall
measurement policy is the same as fixed
assets.

For land use rights leased out or held for resale
after appreciation in value, they are amortized
over their useful lives using the straight-line
method. The overall measurement policy is the
same as intangible assets.

At the balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is impairment indicator
for investment property. When there is
impairment indicator, the recoverable amount
is estimated and impairment is provided based
on the difference between the carrying value
and the recoverable amount. Impairment is not
reversed once provided.

14. Fixed assets

(1)

Recognition of fixed assets

Fixed assets are tangible assets that are held
for production, provision of services, leasing or
administrative purposes, and have useful life
more than one financial year. Fixed asset are
recognized when both of the following
conditions are met:

(1) Itis probably the future economic benefits
associated to the fixed assets will flow to

the enterprise;

(2)  The cost of fixed assets can be measured
reliably.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

14. Fixed assets (Continued)

(2)

Transportation equipment
Other equipment

3

Classification and depreciation

Fixed assets held by the Company are mainly
classified as: buildings, machinery,
transportation equipment, and other
equipment. The useful life and residual value of
an asset is assessed based on its nature and
the manner of use. At the end of each reporting
period, the useful lives, residual values and the
depreciation method are reviewed, and
adjusted if there are variances with the original
estimates. Other than fully depreciated assets
which are still in use and land individually
measured and recorded, depreciation is
provided for all fixed assets.

At &t
EdEEA HIRER FHEX
€ (%) (%)
Estimated Expected Annual
useful lives residual depreciation
(years) value (%) rate (%)
15-30 3 3.23-6.47
5-18 3 5.39-19.40
6 3 16.17
4-15 3 6.47-24.25

Impairment of fixed assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is impairment indicator
for fixed assets. When there is impairment
indicator, the recoverable amount is estimated
and impairment is provided based on the
difference between the carrying value and the
recoverable amount. Impairment is not
reversed once provided.

Impairment indicators include: (1) Continuous
decline in market price; (2) Outdated
technology; (3) Damage; (4) Assets being idle for
long time causing the recoverable amount
lower than its carrying amount; and (5)
Production of large amount of substandard
products.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

14. Fixed assets (Continued)

3

(4)

Impairment of fixed assets (Continued)

The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair
value less estimated cost of disposal and the
present value of the estimated future cash flow
of an asset. If there is agreed price in arms
length transaction, the fair value of an asset
shall be the agreed price. If there is no agreed
price under arm’s length transaction but there
is an active market for the asset or similar
assets, the market value less relevant cost of
disposal is the recoverable amount.

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets
held under finance lease

Basis for recognition of fixed assets held under
finance lease: a lease that transfers all the risks
and reward of the relevant asset. The asset is
recognized if one or more of the following
criteria is met: (1) upon the expiry of the lease
term, the ownership is transferred to the lessee;
(2) the lessee has the option to purchase the
asset at a predetermined price that is expected
to be sufficiently lower than the fair value at the
date the option becomes exercisable and it is
reasonably ascertained at the inception of lease
that the option will be exercised; (3) the lease
term approximates the useful life of the relevant
asset even if the ownership is not transferred;
(4) at the inception of the lease, the present
value of the minimum lease payments is
substantially equivalent to the fair value of the
leased asset; and (5) the leased assets are of
such a specialized nature that only the lessee
can use them without major modification.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

14. Fixed assets (Continued)

(4)

Recognition and measurement of fixed assets
held under finance lease (Continued)
Measurement of fixed assets held under finance
lease: a fixed asset held under finance lease is
initially recognized at the lower of fair value of
the leased asset and the present value of the
minimum lease payments.

The subsequent measurement of a fixed asset
held under finance lease is accounted for in
accordance with the depreciation and
impairment policies of owned fixed assets.

15. Construction in progress

(1)

(2)

Classification
There are two types of construction in progress:
self-construction and subcontracting
construction.

Criteria and time of transfer from construction
in progress to fixed assets

Construction in progress is transferred to fixed
assets when the project is substantially
completed and the fixed assets are ready for
intended use. A fixed asset is ready for intended
use if any of the following criteria is met:

The construction (including installation) of the
fixed asset is completed or substantially
completed;

The fixed asset is put to trial production and
operates satisfactorily or continually produces
products with satisfactory quality, or the result
of the trial run proves it running or operating
satisfactorily;
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

15. Construction in progress (Continued)

(2)

3)

Criteria and time of transfer from construction
in progress to fixed assets (Continued)
Further expenditure incurred for construction is
very minimal or remote;

The constructed fixed asset achieves or almost
achieves the design or the requirements of
contract, or complies with the design or the
requirements of contract.

Impairment test and provision of impairment
of construction in progress

At each balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is impairment indicator
for construction in progress. When there is
impairment indicator, the recoverable amount
is estimated and impairment is provided based
on the difference between the carrying value
and the recoverable amount. Impairment is not
reversed once provided.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair
value less estimated cost of disposal and the
present value of the estimated future cash
flows of the construction in progress.

16. Borrowing costs

(1)

Basis for capitalization of borrowing costs
The Company’s borrowing costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or
productions of a qualifying asset are capitalized.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as
expenses in profit or loss when incurred.
Qualifying assets are fixed assets, investment
properties and inventories, etc. that take a
substantial period of time for acquisition,
construction or production to get ready for their
intended use or sale.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

16. Borrowing costs (Continued)

(2)

Calculation of amount to be capitalized
Capitalization period: The period beginning from
the commencement of capitalizing borrowing
costs to the date of ceasing capitalization. The
borrowing costs during the suspension of
capitalization are not included.

Suspension of capitalization: When there are
abnormal interruptions which last more than
three months, the relevant capitalization of
borrowing costs is suspended.

Calculation of amount to be capitalized: (1) The
actual interest expense incurred for the
designated borrowings, less the interest income
from the unused funds of the designated
borrowings or investment income from the
temporary investments; (2) The weighted
average of general borrowings occupied, based
on the accumulated expenditure exceeding the
capital expenditure from designated borrowings
times the interest rate of the general
borrowings so occupied. The interest rate is the
weighted average rate of the general
borrowings; and (3) For borrowings with
discount or premium, the discount or premium
was amortized over the term of the borrowings
to adjust the interest in every period using the
effective interest rates.

The effective interest rate is based on the
coupon rate of the borrowings to calculate the
amortization of discount and premium. The
effective interest rate is the rate in discounting
the estimated future cash flows to the carrying
value of the borrowings.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

17.

Intangible assets

(1)

Measurement of intangible assets

Intangible assets are initially recognized at
costs. The actual costs of purchased intangible
assets include the consideration and relevant
expenses paid. For intangible asset contributed
by investors, the price contained in the
investment agreement or mutually agreed is the
actual cost of the intangible asset. If the price
contained in the investment agreement or
mutually is not a fair value, the fair value of the
intangible asset is regarded as the actual cost.
The cost of a self developed intangible asset is
the total expenditure incurred in brings the
asset to its intended use.

Subsequent measurement of intangible assets:
(1) Intangible assets with finite useful lives are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the
useful lives of the intangible assets; at the end
of each year, the useful lives and amortization
policy are reviewed, and adjusted if there are
variance with original policies; (2) Intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives are not
amortized and the useful lives are reviewed at
each year end date. If there is objective
evidence that the useful life of an intangible
asset is finite, the intangible asset is amortized
using the straight line method according to the
estimated useful life.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

17. Intangible assets (Continued)

(2)

(3)

Estimation of the useful life of intangible
assets with finite useful life

The Company estimates the useful life of an
intangible asset with finite useful life based the
following criteria: (1) the useful life of product
produced by the relevant intangible assets and
the useful life of similar intangible assets; (2) the
present technologies and arts and their future
development; (3) the market demand of the
products produced from or the services
provided by the intangible asset; (4) The
anticipated action of present or potential
competitors; (5) the maintenance expenditure
on the intangible asset to maintain its future
economic benefits and the Company's ability to
pay the reverent expenditures; (6) the restriction
in the period of controlling the intangible asset,
imposed by relevant laws and regulation or
similar restrictions, like patent term and lease
term; and (7) the useful life of other assets
which are related to the relevant intangible
asset.

Estimation of indefinite useful life

The useful life of an intangible asset is indefinite
if the period of the future economic benefits
generated by the intangible asset could not be
reasonably determined, or the useful life could
not be reasonably ascertained.

Estimation of intangible assets with indefinite
useful lives: (1) For intangible assets derived
from contractual rights or other legal rights and
there are no explicit years of use stipulated in
the contract or laws and regulations; (2) Useful
life still could not be estimated after considering
the industrial practice or relevant expert
opinion.

At each year end date, the useful lives of the
intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are
reviewed. The assessment is performed by the
departments that use the intangible assets,
using the down-to-top approach, to determine
if there are changes to the indefinite useful
lives.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

17. Intangible assets (Continued)

(4)

(5)

Impairment test and provision of impairment
of intangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Company
reviews whether there is impairment indicator
for intangible assets. When there is impairment
indicator, the recoverable amount is estimated
and impairment is provided based on the
difference between the carrying value and the
recoverable amount. Impairment is not
reversed once provided.

The recoverable amount is the higher of the fair
value less estimated cost of disposal and the
present value of the estimated future cash
flows of the intangible asset.

Basis for development phase for internal
research and development activities and
basis for capitalization of expenditure
incurred in development stage

Expenditures for internal research activities are
expensed in the period as incurred. For
expenditures incurred in the development stage
are recognized as intangible assets if all of the
following criteria are met: (1) it is very probable
the completion of the intangible asset available
for use or for sale is feasible; (2) the intention to
complete the intangible asset for use or for
sale; (3) the intangible asset could generate
future economic benefit, if there are market for
the intangible asset or the market for the
products produced with the intangible assets,
or for intangible asset for internal use, which is
objectively evidenced; (4) the availability of
adequate technological, financial and other
resources to complete the development of the
intangible asset and the ability to use or to sell
the intangible asset; and (5) expenditures
attributable to the development of the
intangible asset could be reliably measured.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

17. Intangible assets (Continued)

(5) Basis for development phase for internal
research and development activities and
basis for capitalization of expenditure
incurred in development stage (Continued)
Basis for distinguishing research phase and
development phase of an internal research and
development project: research stage is the
activities carried out for the planned
investigation and search of new technology and
knowledge, which has the characteristics of
planning and exploration; before commercial
production or other uses, the application of
new technologies and new knowledge obtained
from the research phase to develop new or
improved plant and equipment and produce
new or improved materials and products is
regarded as development phase, which has the
characteristics of very probable pinpointing and
forming results.

18. Long-term prepaid expenses

Long-term prepaid expenses are expenses which
have been paid but the economic benefit is over one
year (not including one year), mainly including long
term prepaid rentals and long term lease
prepayments. Long-term prepaid expenses are
amortized over the beneficial period. If a longterm
prepaid expense could not provide economic benefit
after reporting period, the unamortized amount is
transferred to profit or loss in the current period.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

19. Provision

(1)

(2)

Recognition

Provision is made when the Company has a
present obligation, the outflow of economic
benefits for the obligation is very probable, and
the amount could be reliably measured.

Measurement

The best estimate of the expenditure from
current obligation is initially recorded as
provision. When the necessary expenditures
falls within a range and the probability of each
result in the range are identical, the best
estimate is the median of the range; if there are
severable items involved, every possible result
and relevant probability are taken into account
for the best estimation.

At the balance sheet date, the carrying value of
provision is reviewed. If there is objective
evidence that the carrying value could not
reflect the current best estimate, the carrying
value is adjusted to the best estimated value.

20. Revenue recognition

(1)

Sales of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized
according to the actual receipts or receivables
from the purchase parties and based on the
contractual or agreed prices, only when all of
the following conditions are satisfied: (1) the
significant risks and rewards of ownership of
the inventory have been passed to the buyer; (2)
do not retain continual managerial role in the
ownership of goods, and do not have control
over the items sold; (3) the sales amount could
be measured reliably; (4) it is probable that the
associated economic benefits will flow to the
enterprise; and (5) the associated costs incurred
or to be incurred could be measured reliably.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

20. Revenue recognition (Continued)
(1)  Sales of goods (Continued)
If there is deferred payment clause in the
agreement or mutually agreed price, which in
substance is a financing nature, the fair value of
the receivables is recorded as sales amount.

(2)  Provision of services

At the balance sheet date, when the outcome
of a service transaction could be reliably
estimated, revenue from the provision of
service is recognized using the percentage of
completion method. The percentage of
completion is recognized by the Company by
reference to the work certified.

At the balance sheet date, when the outcome
of a service transaction could not be reliably
estimated, it is accounted for as follows: (1) If
the cost of provision of service is estimated to
be recoverable, revenue from the provision of
service is recognized to the extent of actual
cost incurred to date, and the relevant cost is
transferred to cost of service in profit or 10ss; (2)
If the cost of provision of service is estimated to
be unrecoverable, the relevant cost is
transferred to cost of service in profit or loss
but revenue is not recognized.

(3)  Abalienating the right to use an asset
When the inflow of economic benefits from the
abalienation of assets is probable and the
income can be measured reliably, the income
from abalienating the right to use an asset is
recognized.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

21. Government grant

(1)

(2)

Classification of government grants
Government grants are classified to asset
related government grant and revenue nature
government grant.

Accounting treatment for government grants
Income for asset related government grant is
deferred, and amortized over the useful life of
corresponding asset as nominal income in profit
or loss. For revenue related government grant,
it is accounted for: (1) For government grant
compensating the enterprise’s future expenses
or losses, the income is deferred and is
recognized in profit or loss when the
corresponding expenses or losses incur; (2) For
government grant compensating the
enterprise’s expenses or losses already
incurred, it is recognized in profit or loss for the
current period.

22. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized:

(1

Based on the temporary difference between the
carrying amount and the tax base amount of an
asset or liability (Asset or liability not recognized
in balance sheet but the tax base is ascertained
by the current tax laws and regulation, the tax
base is the temporary difference), and the
expected applicable tax rate at the time of
recovering the relevant asset or discharge of
relevant liability.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

22. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities (Continued)

@

Deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent
that there is enough future profit for the
utilization of the deductible temporary
difference. At the balance sheet date, if there is
sufficient evidence that there would be enough
future benefit for the utilization of the
deductible temporary difference, the deferred
asset not previously recognized is recognized in
current period. If there is not sufficient evidence
that there would be enough future benefit for
the utilization of the deductible temporary
difference, the carrying value of the deferred
asset reduced in current period.

Deferred tax is recognized for assessable
temporary difference related to the investments
of the subsidiaries and associated companies,
unless the Company could control the reversal
of the temporary differences and the temporary
differences would not be reserved in the
foreseeable future.

23. Lease
A finance lease is a lease that transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of
an asset to the lessees. All other leases are classified
as operating leases. Rental expenses are recognized
as expense over the lease term on a straight line
basis or recognized as expense in current period.

Lease business is accounted for according to
“Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises —
Leases”.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting
estimates and prior period errors
(Continued)

24. Assets held-for-sale

(1)

(2)

Basis of recognition for assets held-for-sale
Assets held-for-sale is recognized when both of
the following conditions are met: (1) a non-
cancelable contract is signed with the acquirer,;
(2) the transfer would be completed within one
year.

Accounting for assets held-for-sale

For fixed assets held-for-sale, the fixed asset is
adjusted to its residual value, which is the
estimated fair value of the asset less the cost to
sale but limited to the original carrying value of
the asset. For the amount that the original
carrying value exceeds the adjusted estimated
residual value, it is recorded as impairment loss
in profit or loss for current period.

Other non-current assets held for sale (including
single asset or group of assets which are group
of asset for sale in whole lot) are accounted for
in accordance with the policy set out in above
paragraph.

25. Changes in accounting policies and
accounting estimates

26.

(1)

2)

Changes in accounting policies
There were no changes in the Company’s
accounting policies in current period.

Changes of accounting estimates
There were no changes in the Company’s
accounting estimates in current period.

Adjustments for prior period errors
In the current period, the Company had no
adjustments for prior period errors.

67




REBEREERHDERAT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

= BEA

68

1.

pul B

Ill. Taxes
FEBBRBER 1. Major categories of taxes and tax rates:

FERE BEAE
Mainly kind of taxes Plan tax basis
ERER JEMN TR ATISEE
Enterprise income tax Taxable income 15%
REH FEMTIIGERE
Value-added tax Value added amount 17%
EEW EER  ERAIGET SRR
Business tax Service revenue, value-added taxes and 5%

transfer amount
Y T A R R B BANE R
City construction tax Goods turnover tax actually paid 5% ~ 7%
B BN BB S R RS
Educational surcharges Goods turnover tax actually paid 3%
BlRm#AEEe SHEIWA - A
Supplementary food Sales revenue and rental income 0.07%

regulation surcharge

75 B TN B SA e s
Local educational Expenses Goods turnover tax actually paid 2%
EER BE#EBEXEEHESKA
Property tax The net book value of property or 1.2% ~ 12%

rental income from property
YR T M AR B A A 67T/m?
Land use tax The actual occupied land area RMB6/m?
EAPTIFHE BN FEFLPTIS
Individual income tax Personal taxable income 3%—45%

BB E R 2.
REB(EH M EEREEEIE)

Preferential tax treatment and approval:
According to the related regulations of “Hightech

(BRRF2E X [2008]172 5% ) R = T £ 1
TERTEETIEES) (BRI X
[2008]3625%) B RFE « IRIEMIIIE
SEMCERTER/NMAMIE
PTR20M4E X - AR KF R
REDE B E AR E MR - AERR
KBBERAR - KBPEELBES
BERAREATADIEMEE
RS 15% N AEHER
BE - HRHI=4F (2011420134 ) °

enterprise affirmation and management method”
(Guokefahuo[2008]N0.172) and “High-tech enterprise
confirmation management guidelines” (Guokefahuo
[2008] N0.362), and based on Chuangaogiren [2011]
No.4 issued by the High-tech Enterprise Recognition
and Management Group, the Company and its
subsidiaries, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
Shrinkable Product Plant, Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber
Co. Ltd and Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications
Co. Ltd were recognized as high-tech enterprises and
enjoy the High-tech Enterprises Preferential Tax Rate
of 15% for a period of three years (2011 to 2013).
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Iv.

Scope of consolidations and consolidated
financial statements

The Company consolidates all the subsidiaries and special
purpose entities into the scope of consolidated financial
statements.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
accordance with “Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises No. 33 — Consolidated Financial Statements”
and relevant regulations, and all significant intra-group
transactions and balances are eliminated. Interests in
subsidiaries that are not attributable to the Company’s
equity shareholders are presented separately as minority
interest in the consolidated financial statements.

When preparing consolidated financial statements,
adjustments are made if the subsidiaries’ accounting
policies and accounting year end are different from the
Company.

If preparing the consolidated financial statements, if the
subsidiaries are acquired from business combination not
involving entities under common control, the identified net
assets of the subsidiaries are adjusted on the basis of their
fair values on the date of acquisition. If subsidiaries are
acquired under business combination involving enterprises
under common control, the assets, liabilities, retained
earnings and cash flows of the subsidiaries are included in
the consolidated financial statements from the beginning of
the reporting period.
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C EEESHREHMBERER (H) IV.

FATER :

BBRVAREE S ARG F 2 7]

FARZHE FARER
Names of Types of
subsidiaries subsidiaries
RAEEER  EALRE
AR SRk
Chengdu Telecom  Stated-owned
Cable Shuangliu  enterprise and
Heat Shrinkable  collective
Product Plant cooperation
REREE  ABREARA
BRAF
Chengdu SEI Limited company
Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd

RBTZELEN BRAMLLA
ERARAA

Chengdu MCIL
Radio
Communications
Co., Ltd

Limited company

LREBBLAR
ARAA

Putian Fasten
Optical
communications
Co., Ltd.

Limited company

pul B

T

Scope of consolidations and consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

Details of the subsidiaries:

investment

EER
(B7)
Registered
capital

it
Registered address

RBTERS
ARELHH

2,252.00

Jingalu Village,
Baijia Town,
Shuangliu, Chengdu

22,520,000.00

KATRAEER F711,375.00
The western Hi-tech  USD13,750,000.00
Development Zone,
Chengdu

KHETEAE 8,210.00

The western Hi-tech
Development Zone,
Chengdu

82,100,000.00

T#&IEm
FIRR 1655

50,000.00

165 Chengliang
Middle Road,
Jiangyin, Jiangsu,
China

500,000,000.00

HRERLER
(B7)

Paid-in capital
at the

period ended

ERMERREEE
Principal activities
and scope of
operation

REEE  REE-
SEBERNAN
BiEHE

Manufacture and sale of
heat-shrink cable
joining Sleeves,
cold-shrink cable,
electric wire and
cable and accessories

1,501.34

15,013,376.15

KBS E R AR
MEEREE

Manufacture and sale of
optical fiber and
related material

7,042.43

70,424,819.71

FE - BAZGEER
XEEE BN
REEHRRE
FiE - BERRE

Manufacture and sale of
copper cables, parts
and components
for wireless
telecommunications
system network

727028

72,702,773.95

BERrEES KE
REBERNEE
BLRREREESR
REMREL QXK

Manufacture and sales
of optical fiber, cable
and related material,
manage its own and
provide agency
service for import and
export of all kinds of
products and
technical skills

41,000.00

410,000,000.00

Subsidiaries obtained through establishment or

EZLERY
FAAFREN
HitER e
Other items

in substance
form part of
the investment
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0 - ESHREHMKRE (E) IV. Scope of consolidations and consolidated
financial statements (Continued)
FREER - (#) Details of the subsidiaries: (Continued)
BBR VR KREZE T XNNEF 2 E] () Subsidiaries obtained through establishment or

investment (Continued)

SINEI LR
HRFARADBRRAEN
THEERBIURE
EZTFADMAFEEER T
FEEREENGE

The balance of

the amount of
shareholders’ equity

SERRERT attributable to parent
BAWED#E company deducting
BRREZNEE losses for the year to

Amount of minority interest
BREA  RFELH =) HYKRE  minority interest exceed the amount of
(%) (%) CLitiEd Ei for deduction  equity at the beginning
FARZHE Equity Voting right Consolidated Minority of minority  of year of subsidiaries of
Name of subsidiaries held (%) held (%) or not interests interest's losses minority interest
RBEEE R AELRE &
Chengdu Telecom Cable 66.67 66.67 Yes 20,457,572.55
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable
Product Plant
REBREREBRAT &
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber 60.00 60.00 Yes  61,512,269.80
Co., Ltd
KR ERERAZEERAA 3
Chengdu MCIL Radio 96.67 100.00 Yes  2,122,986.48

Communications Co., Ltd
EREBBYBEERLT 3

Putian Fasten Optical 45.00 4500 Yes 280,604,651.86
Communications Co., Ltd.
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I EHMBBREREAERE

1. E¥E$
(1) EBEHMESEBEFGROT

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements

1. Cash and bank balances
(1)  Classification

Be: Cash:
Eh ARE —RMB
E usD
EV EUR
it GDP
BoER: Deposits at hanks:
Ef: ARM —RVB
0 )
BT EUR
HipE®ES:  Otherbank deposits:
Ef: AR% —RMB
At Total

2) EBEHNESREMITUT

ERERER
PREKRFE &

72

HARER EN8E
End of the period Beginning of the period
HEEE M RE
Foreign  fEX Foreign ~ HEX
currency  Exchange AREEE  curency  Exchange
balance rate RMB  Dalance rate
299,206.89 137,65093
263,828.10 137,65093
4,227.07 6.1787 26,117.82
571.44 8.0536 4,602.14
494.50 9.4213 4,658.83
215,865,975.40 211,443 705.81
212,683,187.77 205,330,330.89
4,360.54 6.1787 3,182,787.31  972,615.53 6.2855 6,113,374.92
0.04 8.0536 0.32
9,962,571.21 8,322,953.39
9,962,571.21 8,322,953.39

226,127,753.50 219,904,310.13

(2)  Other bank deposits

HREREE FYREE

End of Beginning of

the period the period

Letter of guarantee deposit 9,962,571.21 8,322,953.39
L/C guarantee deposit

Total 9,962,571.21 8,322,953.39
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2. RUERE

EWSERILRIARI TR T

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

2. Bill receivables

Bill receivables are categorized as follows

HREREE FHERTE
End of Beginning of
the period the period
RITEGIES Bank acceptance bills 46,124,985.20 50,740,279.70
EEEGIESR Commercial acceptance bills 72,809.20 712,806.94
&&t Total 46,197,794.40  51,453,086.64
3. EWERX 3. Accounts receivable
(1)  BRERFIZEEDRUT (1) Accounts receivable comprise of

1. EREBEAYER
ARERERNE
Wik

2 RBATRERER
G

BB IITE R

3 ERESBELEAR
BRI R
A

HABE
End of the period
RESE BRER
Provision for bad debts
&1 (%)
&% Percentage
Amount (%)

Carrying amount

E (%)
€% Percentage
Amount (%)

Categories

1. Individually significant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
basis

2. Receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on a group basis

Provision for bad debts is
made according to aging
analysis

3. Individually insignificant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
basis

317,286,356.53 94.63  29,588,099.80 9.33

18,020,783.38 537 18,020,783.38 100.00

Total 335,307,139.91 100.00  47,608,883.18
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3.

PEW AR (&)
PEW RS2SR AT (#8)

(1)

1. ERSBEAYER
RERERNE
LE

2 RAARFRERE
KU

&

R
ZRER

3 ERGBELEAR
ERGHRERER
RN

T

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

3.

Categories

1. Individually significant
receivables of which

Accounts receivable (Continued)

(1)

provision for bad debts is

made on an individual
hasis
2. Receivables of which

Accounts receivable comprise of (Continued)

ENBRE
Beginning of the period
RE SRS BRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
5091 (%) ELA1 )
£%  Percentage £%  Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)

provision for bad debts is
made on a group basis
Provision for bad debts is

made according to aging
analysis

3. Individually insignificant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
hasis

126,130,291.26 87.50

18,020,783.38 12.50

25,754,698.91

18,020,783.38

2042

100.00

Total

144,151,074.64 100.00

43775482.29

30.37

MAT - HRKRDHIEFHRE
BRI BB ARRIE R

1ENR Within 1 year
1228 1-2years
2E3F 2-3years
3E5E 35 years
SENE Over 5 years
&t Total

Details of accounts receivable of which
provision for bad debts is made according to

aging analysis
HARHE FAERE
End of the period Beginning of the period

RESE A% FRER Al
Carrying Percentage  Provision for Carrying  Percentage Provision for
amount (%) bad debts amount (%) bad debts

265,909,812.04 83.80 0.00 87,493,749.40 69.37
16,837,856.29 531 1,744,920.02 7,759,769.36 6.15 71597694
8,257,517.37 2.60  2,060,094.66 7,196,418.77 618 2,338,925.63
8,964,824.84 283 8,466,739.15 2,202,786.93 175 1,762,229.54
17,316,345.97 546  17,316,345.97 20,877,566.80 1655 20877,566.80
317,286,356.51 100.00 29,588,099.80  126,130,291.2 10000 25754,69891
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I O EBREZEADE(A) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

3. EWERM(E) 3. Accounts receivable (Continued)
(1) BEWRFIZEESRNT (&) (1)  Accounts receivable comprise of (Continued)
BIHSFEMTEANEEIENE Details of individually insignificant receivables
ZEAREHND KRR WERRIER of which provision for bad debts is made on an

individual basis

SRR BRER FHELAI(%) FHEEH

30 June Provision for Percentage Reason for individually

2013  bad debts (%) made provision
AmEEETIEEER RN
Federation of Industry and 1,007,986.64  1,007,986.64 100.00  Not expected to be
Trade of Henan Qingfeng recoverable
County
KENEBHIHE D F iEEEN
Chengdu Telecommunications  1,062,382.43  1,062,382.43 100.00  Not expected to be
Cable Factory sales division recoverable
FEEEEM AR FERA RN
China Postal Equipment 1,116,797.27  1,116,797.27 100.00  Not expected to be
Co., Ltd. — Middlesouth recoverable
Company
EMEEETARAF RN
Urumai Zhida Electronics 1,344,969.65  1,344,969.65 100.00  Not expected to be
Co., td recoverable
JIRHE AT iEEENHE
Chuandong Electric Co. 1,606,692.41  1,606,692.41 100.00  Not expected to be
recoverable
BT TERMSEMERAR RN
Shenyang Hengyuanda 1,621,814.62  1,621,814.62 100.00  Not expected to be
Communications Equipment recoverable
Co., d
KAB/VOLEX R
KAB/VOLEX 2,058,597.74  2,058,597.74 100.00  Not expected to be
recoverable
At
Total 9,819,240.76  9,819,240.76
i FAREESERTEAMEEIER Note: The total amount of the individually insignificant
=2 33 B O 2 1 E Uk BE Sh 48 58 receivables of which provision for bad debts is made
18,020,783.38 7T + EH & EHEX on an individual basis is 18,020,783.38, of which the
K A9,819,240.76 7T © large amount is 9,819,240.76.
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3. EBWERN (&)

@)

76

FEW AR £ 8RR T B 1B

HIEE
Zhejiang Telecom

AT EEAEF AR AR
ZTE Kangxun Telecom
Company Limited

EMNEBEERESESE
M BR AT

Guizhou TV Broadcasting
Information Network
Company Limited

IWREERE AT ED AT
CATV Shandong Heze

FEBEEEEED
BIRAT]

China Mobile (Sichuan)
Company Limited

ast

Total

V.

T

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

3. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(2)

B B EA R
Relationship

FERAESE T
Not related party

JERAE T
Not related party

FERAEE T

Not related party

FERE
Not related party

FERARE S

Not related party

G|
Amount

15,821,277.29

13,381,785.40

13,324,377.68

13,052,543.36

10,988,986.47

66,568,970.20

Top five accounts receivable

1FEAR
Within 1 year

1FEARA
Within 1 year
1ER

Within 1 year

1F LR
Within 1 year

1EIAR

Within 1 year

16 BB AR
BB
(%)
Percentage
(%)

477

4.04

4.02

3.94

3.32

20.09
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4.

BNRE

(1)

)

=

TR AR IR 5 R0 T

- M BBRREREBER(H) V.

TEUR(E1F)  Within 1year
1 E Over 1year
G Total

FANAEL I L EEER

XA THE
Relationship
EREREVESERLR EBHA
Deyang Hexing Copper Not related party
Trading Co., Ltd.
K EE JERE A
Chengdu Customs Not related party
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd. ~ JEEgB 7
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd.  Not related party
Nextrom Oy Fm A
Nextrom Oy Not related party
ETERHE SRR JERE A
Tongling Dingke Tinned Not related party
Copper Company
&t
Total
BRI RERRSEPESAD

F15% (& 5%) WA L FRORBERAD

AR B R -

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

4. Prepayments
(1)  Aging analysis

HRBE FURE

End of the period Beginning of the period
£kl (%) EE 151 (%)
4% Percentage &%  Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
16,246,678.82 98.84 3,383,381.11 95.25
190741.68 1.16 168,837.82 4.75
16,437,420.50 100.00 3,552,218.93 100.00

(2) Top five prepayments

L3R
NIEAEN
Ee Al (%)
£% Percentage AMEERE
Amount (%) Reason for outstanding
1EHRA BRERBRBITTE
770,000.00 468  Within 1year  Contracted project not
yet completed
1EHRA ZEAE
644,812.06 392  Within 1year  Invoice outstanding
1EHRA BRERHRBITTE
340,231.03 207  Within1year  Contracted project not
yet completed
1EHRA BRERBRBITTE
329,050.35 200 Within1year  Contracted project not
yet completed
1EHRA BRERBRBITTE
71,757.32 044  Within 1year  Contracted project not
yet completed
2,155,850.76 131

Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was no
counterparty holding 5% or more of the Company's
voting shares.
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5. HMEWK
(1)

1. ERSBEAYER
ARERERNE
fts e

2 REAHRERER
SRR

RERAT LR
sEEp

3 BEGRENBAL

ERGHRRRER
L

/8

Htt R RS R IT

T

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

5. Other receivables
(1)

HABE
End of the period

REHE
Carrying amount
E (%)
€% Percentage
Amount (%)

Categories

1. Individually significant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
hasis

2. Receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on a group hasis

Provision for bad debts is
made according to aging
analysis

3. Individually insignificant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
hasis

100,623,161.69 93.77

6,686,816.68 6.23

20,783,794.34

3,500,000.00

Other receivables are categorized

BRER

Provision for bad debts

Efl (%)
&% Percentage
Amount (%)

20.66

52.34

Total 107,309,978.37 100.00

24,283,794.34

73.00
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5. EAMEWHKE)

(1) RBEUSZEERSITUT (1)

(&)

1. ERSBEATER
ARERERNE
fts Mk

2 REAHRERER
R UK

R DITE R

3 BEGRELBAL
ERGHRRRER
RIE UK

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued)

REHE

Other receivables are categorized (Continued)

Beginning of the period

Carrying amount

Amount

Categories

1. Individually significant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
hasis

2. Receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on a group basis

Provision for bad debts is
made according to aging
analysis

3. Individually insignificant
receivables of which
provision for bad debts is
made on an individual
hasis

36,513,333.64

14,555,111.02

51 0)
Percentage
(%)

71.50

28.50

: &
Provision for bad debts
EL A %)
£%  Percentage
Amount (%)

20,262,633.87 55.49

3,500,000.00 24.05

Total 51,068,444.66

100.00

23,762,633.87 46.53

79




BEBEREERDERAT

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

f - AHMBBRREZEREER(H) V.

e

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

5. HttEWK(#E) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) HERIEEESROT (1)  Other receivables are categorized (Continued)
(#&)
HEF - RREROITERIRE Details of other receivables of which provision
BR ZE {5 A ELAth FE WGRIB for bad debts is made according to aging
analysis
HREE 1
End of the period Beginning of the period
RAGE  LhI(% BRER Ao
Carrying Percentage  Provision for Carrying  Percentage Provision for
amount (%) bad debts amount (%) bad debts
1ER Within 1 year 69,731,718.26 69.30 0.00 13,463,110.01 36.87
122% 1-2years 2,213,144.47 22 221,910.46 320,173.80 0.88 32,017.38
223% 2-3years 9,281,583.09 9.22  1,304977.71 3,507,555.43 9.61 1,052,266.63
REYR:2 34 years 465,618.46 0.46 372,494.77 20,722.69 060 176,578.15
AFNE QOver 4 years 18,931,097.41 18.81  18,884,411.40 19,001,771.71 5204 19,001,771.71
Ait Total 100,623,161.69 100.00  20,783,794.34 36,513,333.64 10000 20,262,633.87

BHESEBTENBEER
EARE R E A RUGER

Details of individually insignificant receivables
of which provision for bad debts is made on an
individual basis

HIREREE HIRER  SHRHEAI(%) FHREMH

BuEE End of Provision for Percentage Reason for individually
Name the period  bad debts (%) made provision
EEEEEERRERAF RN
Chongaing Xiachade PCB 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00 100.00  Not expected to be

Co., td recoverable
At
Total 3,000,000.00  3,000,000.00
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- Bt EBRRESEEERE (&) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

5. HttEWK(#E) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(2) HttERNEEIEEENE (2) Top five other receivables
x
1 H i FE UK
HBERM LB
(%)
ik NG 2L KX Percentage
Relationship Amount (%)
N\ ERREAER AT A B 124
Chengdu Bada Connector Related party 10,193,915.77  1-2 years 9.55
Co. Ltd.
m)llE B R ERER A FERIEE 1FELAA
R BRA A
Sichuan Cable TV Broadcasting  Not related party 1,000,000.00  Within 1 year 0.94

Network Co. Ltd.

TRmBERHE R FERAE T 1F AR
State Tax Bureau of Jiangyin Not related party 831,712.43  Within 1 year 0.78
ErREESEAEERAA SERAE T 1F LR
Guangxi TV Broadcasting Not related party 829,101.30  Within 1 year 0.78

Network Co., Ltd.

HEERMERA FERAE TS 1ER
China Petroleum Materials Not related party 751,500.00  Within 1 year 0.70
Corporation
At
Total 13,606,229.50 12.75
o HipEWEZMERMRER B Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was no

BARNE5%(E5%) A ERF counterparty holding 5% or more of the Company's
BRMHOBRREMHRKE voting shares.
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6.

At
(1)

@

BREERBEDEIITUT

FRAR

V.

RHBE

Carrying amount

Rtk Raw materials
BEMH(BEN  Supplementary materials
[EEZERE)  (Packingmaterials

and consumables)
BEERRREER Workin progress
ERER Finished goods
fy Otfers
At Total

EEEESR LGS AZE

1EXSRLT

FERE
T

B (25
EB5HES)
SRAMAREER
ERER

£ty

att

Raw materials
Supplementary materials
(Packing materials
and consumables)
Work in progress
Finished goods
Others

Total

T

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

6. Inventories

(1) Inventories comprise

BRY
End of the period

HEERE BEEE
Provision Nt hook value

Carrying amount

MR

N8
Beginning of the period
BEEE FHEE
Provision et book value

103185,545.96 1418217368  89,003372.28 6594365245 1418217368 §176147877
2,551,356.07 1,653,894.56 897,461.51 20919821 185389456 104369871
37,511,494.98 270827430 3480322068 2420021272 27082430 2149199842
20320549701 4413845126 159,067,045.75 16231021710 4315290069 11921731641
23,695,949.10 36960231 23,326,347.39 1624176570 3960231 15872,163.39
37014984372 63,052,396.11 30709744761 21146350124 6206684554 209.386,655.70

(2) Movements in the provision for diminution in
value of inventories

KEHDH

Decrease during
e AHGRE the period BRBE
Beginning of Increase in [ Lt End of
the period theyear Reversal Write off the period
14,182,173.68 14,182,173.68
1,653,894.56 1,653,894.56
2,708,274.30 2,708,274.30
43152900.69  989,37477  3,824.20 44,138,451.26
369,602.31 369,602.31
62,066,845.54 98937477  3,824.20 63,052,396.11
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I O EBREZEADE(A) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

6. TFE(#E)

6. Inventories (Continued)
(3) HFEHREEFZLHBUT (3) Details of provision for diminution in value of
inventories

REFEREEENKRE

Reason for provision

FHERFEREEENRE
Reason for reversal

R #

Raw materials

B &K &k
FEEm
Wwork in progress

B m
Finished goods

7. AHHESREE

KARKRAIZREE  F25
ERERRRZERRME

Cost exceeds net realizable value,
mainly due to slow moving and
damaged raw materials

RAS RO 18 %E

Cost exceeds net realizable value

AR 2I7FE
Cost exceeds net realizable value

N

MATREF B EENTZERRDLEXR

Previously identified factor for writing
down inventory value disappeared

MR F BEENTERRDAEXR

Previously identified factor for writing
down inventory value disappeared

URTR R EEBENTERRDKLHEX
Previously identified factor for writing
down inventory value disappeared

Available-for-sale financial assets

HMRIAEE FOAAEE
Fair value Fair value

atend of  at beginning of

A ERETA

F AL ESCRBEEHRRAHES
10,677,888.007C * ZARAIHAEN S

Equity instrument

Total

the period the period

10,677,888.00 13,463,424.00

10,677,888.00 13,463,424.00

Note: The available-for-sale financial assets amounting to
RMB10,677,888.00 represent the Company's investment in

TR (S2.000628) Al it @R E N B the marketable shares of Chengdu Hi-Tech Development Co.,
Ltd., (stock code: SZ 000628).

HRT -
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T EHEUBHRRESEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)
8.

HEERENPELERE 8.

Investments in a jointly controlled entity
and associates

(1) BEETLEEXELR (1)  Details of the jointly controlled entity
REEE
Kb¥E BREEN iES
BR  RRE HBREE HABE FEE x5
HREEf Ehl(%) A L &% BE ERUA PN
8 Equity ~ Voting  Total  Total Net &g FAE
Name of held rightheld  assets liabilities  assets Total Net
jointly tEEH i EARE EBHE HMEX  bythe  bythe atend atend atend revenue profit
controlled Type of Place of Legal Natureof ~ Registered Company Company  ofthe  ofthe  ofthe forthe  forthe
entity entity establishment representative business capital (%) (%)  period period period period  period
RBRRER  AREE  mIAS BER RER
ERAR
Chengdu Peak  Limited Chengdu, Guoaiging Manufacturing 3,000,000.00 5000 5000
Power Sources  company  Sichuan
Co, Lt
A 20MENMABAENHEXRS Note: The Company made an open offer of the 50% equity
BROBIR A AEHEEHKE interest in Chengdu Peak Power Sources Co, Ltd.
M= EIRAR AR 50%BRET ("Peak Power") on the Chongging United Assets and
EEMAERRIMBER Equity Exchange on 15 November 2011. The Company
5 BM201263A7HEZ signed a “Share Transfer Agreement” at a
EHEBT(REEREBZ) consideration of RMB1,800,000.00 with the purchaser
ERERIOBET  XBEHA on 7 March 2012 and let the purchaser appoint
KEERERBEREEAER © management of Peak Power. As of 30 June 2013, the
HIE2012F 12 A318 » & Company has not yet received any consideration. The
FARZISEZER - AEIESI Company has brought legal proceedings against the
FIHIREHA - AFERFR purchaser. The Company did not recognize any
RIEE W investment income.
(2) BEFrEEXELR (2)  Details of the associates
5133
AROEER BEME  HREE  HAEE
SR Bl £y 8 BrvEE  AHME%
Equity Voting right Total Total B8 hAEE  AEFR
TEER  HfM FINIE £BHE FMER held by the held by the assets  liabilities  Net assets Total Net
LB CEES Typeof  Place of Legal Nature of Registered Company Company  atendof  atendof  atendof revenuefor profitfor
Name of associate ~ entity establishment representative business capital (%) (%) theperiod theperiod theperiod theperiod  the period
RERERGERDD  WIGE  WIRE  PEE b
Chengdu CCS Fiber Sino-foreign ~ Chengdu, Guoaiging Manufacturing — 305,835,794.20 20 1900 590,346,747.27 232,549,145.77 357,797,601.50 248,332,638.42 13238 864.34
Cable Co, Lid Sichuan
A ERERERAT PR MIRE 698 i
Chengalu Bada Sino-foreign ~ Chengdu, Guoaiging ~~ Manufacturing ~5,000,000.00 900 1900 6459371158 56860847.16 773086442 4358640539 33080646
Connector Co,, Lid Sichuan
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T EHEUBHRRESEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

9. RERERE 9. Long-term equity investments

ERREER

BRitHE

£y ]

T-BiHE

Reasons for

kg EHRE  differences

EfigR  EURRE  between AR 58

BEf (%) B£F(%)  shareholding HEEE  ReMA

Shargholding ~ Votingright  and voting Impairment Cash

e BER% REHA E8E HRHE  heldbythe  heldbythe rightheld provided  dividend
Name of Measurement Investment  Beginning of oL b End of Company Company by the REEE duingthe  forthe
investee company method cost the year Changes  the period (%) (%) Company  Impairment period period

RARERERRAT Eait
Chengdu CCS Opticel Fquitymethod ~ 149859,539.16 18180786900 64870353 17532082547 90 290
Cable Co,, Ltd

RARRERARAT it
Chengdu Peak Power Equity method 231000000 161050440 161050440 5000 5000
Sources Co, Ltd

RENERERERAR Eait
Chengdu Bada Connector Equity method 2498106 357746300 16308497 374054797 900 8900
Co, Ltd

DIFERERRERAD  HAE

Sichuan New Dragon Cost method 153500000 1,535,00000 1,535,00000 1667 1667 946,825.18
Network Technology
Co, Ltd

BEHERHARAR A
Chengau South Star Thermo Cost method 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 5,000,00000 114 714 5,000,000.00
Power Co, Ltd

BRI AL

Sichuan Cable Materials Costmethod 5903 155033 1259083 3000 000 059033
Plant

B B

Studu Mension Costmethod 0000 00000 9000000 9000000

EREBBLBEERDY  ERE
Potevio Fasten Optical Equity method 4500000000 -45,00000000 000 4500 8500
Communications Co,, Ltd.

ait

Total 16140326047 23874673975 -51,32395856  187,422,781.19 6,16272853

H: 2012FE6A8H AREAEESe Note: As approved in the Eighteenth Meeting of the Sixth Board of
E+N\REFER2012F11A138 A Directors held on 8 June 2012 and the 2012 First Extraordinary
FA2012F 8 — XN E A Sk General Meeting held on 13 November 2012, the Company,
Z RAEANHEPREXREEEER China Potevio Company Limited, Jiangsu Fasten Hongsheng
MBERAR IEEMBAFEES Group Co. Ltd., and Jiangsu Fasten Company Limited agreed
BRARMIELABBRMOARARMK to set up a joint venture company, Potevio Fasten Optical
SNABRREREBBICAREARA Communications Co., Ltd. with registered capital of RMB500
Al 7 E 24 50,000.00 BT EF AR million in which the Company would hold 45% equity interest.
FERR o 91 43 45% + #1E 20134 6 A 30 As at 30 June 2013, the was established.

B REISKRIZIHAAH
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10. REMFEHE
BEABHRE S E

s‘-t,\— .

7N B 9T E 5 2,508,560.37 7 ¢ ANHR R
KA EEESERE -

T

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

10. Investment properties

Investment properties measured at cost

FO8E
Beginning of
the period
- REAF 1. Cost 6,657,049.07
FEREEN Buildings 6,657,049.07
TimfE AR Land use rights
C RETTEMZE 2. Accumulated depreciation  3,438,462.85
ZHatt and amortization
FEEEY Buildings 3,438,462.85
TR Land use rights
BEMEmERMG 3. Provision for impairment
EHEZFSBE
FEREY) Buildings
TihfE A Land use rights
CREMREMERT 4. Netbook value 3,218,586.22
BEA
EEEEY Buildings 3,218,586.22
T RE Land use rights

ARHE I AR
Additions

10,392,808.42
10,392,808.42

2,508,560.37

2,508,560.37

HREE
rERSHE End of
Disposals the period

17,049,857.49
17,049,857.49

5,947,023.22

5,947,023.22

11,102,834.27

11,102,834.27

Note: Depreciation and amortization for the period was
RMB2,508,560.37. No impairment was recognized in respect
of these investment properties in this period.
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11.

EE&E 11.
B A E R R T ERMAER G
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a1

#2:

3

4

C BV BBRREEZREER (A) V.

- [REAF 1,

EEREEY
WA
BHTH
it

* ZEERH 2.

FEREEN
BERE
ERIA
Eih

- BT EEREREMR 3.

ZiteBaE
FEREED
BERE
BRIA
EAh

- ETEEREEBEAT 4

REREEY
WA
BHTA
it

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

Cost

Buildings

Machinery

Transportation equipment
Others

Accumulated depreciation
Buildings

Machinery

Transportation equipment
Others

Provision for impairment

Buildings

Machinery

Transportation equipment
Others

Net book value

Buildings

Machinery

Transportation equipment
Others

NEAYTERE A 174,787,524.88 TC ©

ARBEBESR  EEeREHER

AWEEEE °

ARBEBEHR  EEBELHER

HEEEEE

AHMEmMEthese kBEFAAE
EXZBABERAABAETEE
& 18335,462,220227T * R &t i1 &

157,814,023.10 °

Fixed assets
Details of fixed assets and their accumulated
depreciation and movements

FOBE R
Beginningof  AHEME  AHHIH End of
the period Additions Disposals the period
694,166,083.23  337,281,189.47  16,010,166.15 1,015,437,106.55
259,759,301.23  183,168,351.93  10,392,808.42  432,534,844.74
402,444,965.61  102,751451.87  4,590,634.33  500,605,783.15
9,184,946.91 3,091,729.81 601,101.66  11,675,575.06
22776,869.48  48,269,655.86 425,621.74  70,620,903.60
298,147,862.75  174,787524.88  7,177,991.67  465,757,395.96
37,195,965.83  74,935,329.62 1,870,912.35  110,260,383.10
233,531,297.86 8128791006  4,335406.92  310,483,801.00
7,345,957.10 1,759,432.06 560,324.07  8,545,065.09
20,074,641.96  16,804,853.14 41134833 36,468,146.77
9,953,070.13  2,430,938.91 12,384,009.04
0.00
9,348,151.38  2,395,791.27 11,743,942.65
113.10 113.10
604,805.65 35,147.64 639,953.29
386,065,150.35 537,295,701.55
222,563,335.40 322,274,461.64
159,565,516.37 178,378,039.50
1,838,876.71 3,130,396.87
2,097,421.87 33,512,803.54
Note 1: Depreciation for the period was RMB174,787,524.88.

Note 2: At the end of the reporting period, no asset was held under

finance lease.
Note 3: At the end of the reporting period, no asset was leased to
others under operating leases.
Note 4: Additions during the reporting period included the
acquisition of the fixed assets of a subsidiary, Putian Fasten
Optical Communications Co., Ltd. The original cost was
RMB335,462,220.22 where the accumulated depreciation
was RMB157,814,023.10.
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T EHEUBHRRESEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

12. EEIRE 12. Construction in progress
(1) HEEIEBEXEBR (1)  Details of construction in progress
HREE EnE
End of the period Beginning of the period
RESE AEER FHER RERE HEER KRR

Name of project Carrying amount Impairment  Net book value Caryingamount — Impairment ~ Net book value
BaRINE Integrated technology

improvement 8,938,887.75 328839895  5,650,488.80 825940999 328839895 49710104
ngERME  Acceleratortechnology

improvement 6,681,079.64 6,681,079.64 536679634 5,366,796.34
EXTEERERE  Construction at West

District of Putian

Industrial Park 30,896.07 30,896.07 80,284.19 80,284.19
hELEE MCIL productionfing 920,124.20 920,124.20 920,124.20 920,124.20
KSEOMETR(RE) KaNewOTéLing

Construction (SEl 14,142,847.12 14,142,847.12
FI-FBEEE  112New 23 Specidl
(hf) Ling Project (SE) 1,018,465.56 1,018,465.56
KS-02BOG#Fu% K502 Bs#Line Drawing (SE)
(ki) 4,704,115.10 4,704,115.10
$RTERMERE  Construction at Shuanglu
(&%) Industrial Park (Shuangli) ~~~ 8,889,288.68 8,389,268.68
tigeEE (A88) Optical Fiber Power

Expansion Project (Fasten) 415,000.00 415,000.00
kEReEE (788) Optical Stick Power

Expansion Project (Fasten) ~ 36,638,212.19 36,638,212.19
BRMEEEEE  Constucton of Stinering
(BB Tower Project (Fasten) 548,199.14 548,199.14
BREEER Construction of Ling Roll Up
(AR Maching Project (Fasten) 481,458.87 481,458.87
BEEfAREE Construction of Extention
(ZRE) Maching Project (Fasten) 442,653.64 442,653.64
SJEtE(EME)  PandaOptical Fber (Fasten) 999,126.48 999,126.48
AGMERKE  Think Core Special Energy
(£RE) Optical Fogr (Fasten) 577,737.49 571,737.49

A@eExER  Think Core Trial Energy Optical
BREAAH Fiber and Medical Dispenser

(£R%) Machine parts (Fasten) 3,418,803.42 3,418,803.42
SE=HEER  Phase 3 of Optic Power
(ZEB) Expansion Project (Fasten) ~ 25,325,471.90 25,325,471.90
YEZHEREE  Phase 20f Optic Power
(AR Expansion Project (Fasten) 800,000.00 800,000.00
HpEETE Other Projects 1,604,769.15 - 1,664,769.15 18557182 185,571.82
it Total 116,637,136.40  3,288,398.95  113,348,737.45 1481218654 328839895 1152378159
H: NRAEERESEREET Note:  During the period, the Company has made an
2 = A #5142 3,288,398.95 impairment provision of RMB3,288,398.95 for the
TURBE R - triple strander under construction in the

telecommunication cable factory.
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12. HEIRE(E)

@)

ERER
Name of project

ek
Integrated technology
improvement

IR EE
Accelerator technology
improvement

ERI#ERRER
Construction at West District
of Putian Industrial Park

PEEER
MCIL production fing

KoFOWETE(PE)
KSNew014Ling
Construction(SEl)

REEREE (ZBR)
Optical Fiber Power
Expansion Project (Fasten)

rE=BEVER (2A%)
Phase 3 of Optic Power
Bxpansion Project (Fasten)

i

Total

EXAEZETRERZEEL

e
Beginning of
the period

A
Increases

825940999 61947176

5,366,796.34

131428330

80,284.19 0

920,124.20 0

185,571.82

13957.275.30

3663821219

232547190

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

12. Construction in progress (Continued)

(2)

projects

LN
BE&E
Transfer
tofixed

assets

Other
disposals

HABE

End of

the period

8,938,887.75

6,681,079.64

4938812

308%.07

920,124.20

14,142,847.12

363821219

232541190

1481218654 7191472045

4938812 9267751887

HEER{

ZiteH

Accumulated

capitalized

IBEE horrowing

Status costs

ErFAERT

Substantially
completed

Further testing
required

R
Adition in
current period

4RSS
Pending for testing

4RSS
Pending for testing

TEHE
Addition in
current period

REHfE
Additionin
current period

Movements in significant construction

Hei:
EHRIE
BRe®  AHAEE
oOf which:  EAf%
capitalized Capitalization &%
during rate of ~ Source of
the period  the period funds
EH
Internal funds
EE

Internal funds
E%
Internal funds
E%

Internal funds

gE
Internal funds

EL]

Internal funds

H
Internal funds
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13. BIEEE

Et‘t* :

AEE B 2 EREBBRESR
PR X 7] /% 18 25,000,000.00 7T + Rtk
$4423,457.73 7T -

T

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

13. Intangible assets

F8E
Beginning of
the period
RAREA 1. Cost 43,885,643.86
1. TR E Land use rights 42577,784.45
2. F5eriE Technical know-how 1,071,672.28
3EM Others 236,187.13
BB EBAG 2. Accumulated amortization ~ 6,273,600.64
1. e R Land use rights 5,608,668.91
PRSHE Technical know-how 517,975.38
3EM Others 146,956.35
CEBEREEEREZEA 3. Netcarrying amount 37,612,043.22
1. L AE Land use rights 36,969,115.54
2 R Technical know-how 553,696.90
3EM Others 89,230.78
REEEA 4. Provision for impairment
1. TR Land use rights
2T Technical know-how
3ER Others
EVEEREBEA 5. Netbook value 37,612,043.22
1. HifE AR Land use rights 36,969,115.54
PR =E: Technical know-how 553,696.90
3EM Others 89,230.78

RE LM
Increases

47,684,716.21
20,890,230.21
26,794,486.00

4,410,095.48
2,390,401.89
2,014,736.33

4,957.26

HRERE
KERAOR End of
Disposals the period

91,570,360.07
63,468,014.66
27,866,158.28
236,187.13
10,683,696.12
7,999,070.80
2,532,711.71
151,913.61
80,886,663.95
55,468,943.86
25,333,446.57
84,273.52

80,886,663.95
55,468,943.86
25,333,446.57

84,273.52

Note: Increases during the reporting period included intangible
assets in the subsidiary, Putian Fasten Optical
Communications Co., Ltd., at cost of RMB25,000,000.00 and
accumulated amortisation of RMB423,457.73.
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I Ot EBREZEADE(A) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

14. EEFSHEE - ELMBH 14. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
=L Liabilities
(1) EREREIELFT{S5 & EfE (1)  Details of recognized deferred tax assets and
EFEHERE deferred tax liabilities
HAREREE FHIEREE
End of Beginning of
the period the period
BEEFESHEE Deferred tax assets:
BEREER Provision for impairment of assets 20,129,096.54 18,273,494.72
NET Subtotal 20,129,096.54 18,273,494.72
EEFREHRAE ! Deferred tax liabilities:
ETEENE Depreciation of fixed assets
AHHESHERE Changes in fair value of
NREBEZ available-for-sale financial assets 1,192,483.20 1,610,313.60
et Subtotal 1,192,483.20 1,610,313.60
(2) FRERBELZFISHEERA (2) Details of unrecognized deferred tax assets
HAREREE FAIEREE
End of Beginning of
the period the period
B EREER Provision for impairment of assets 27,857,094.21 27,857,094.21
A&t Subtotal 27,857,094.21 27,857,094.21
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financial statements (Continued)

14. EEFBHREE:  ELZEFMBH 14. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
BEE) Liabilities (Continued)
(3) SlEENMHEENEESERE (3) Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
HEHENE It EE temporary differences or deferred tax
liabilities arising from taxable temporary
differences
S8
IHH Item Amount
e ERIER ltems of taxable temporary difference
BEEBENE Depreciation of fixed assets
AHEESRHEEAABE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
5 financial assets 7,949,888.00
NET Subtotal 7,949,888.00
AIEMERIBR ltems of deductible temporary difference
FEM R FUZ AR 21 Provision for bad debts on accounts
receivable 47,608,883.18
Hh IR GO BR Provision for bad debts on other receivables  24,283,794.34
GFEMREAEE Provision for impairment of inventories 63,052,396.10
B E & EREER Provision for impairment of fixed assets 9,953,070.13
ERIERELEE Provision for impairment of construction
in progress 3,288,398.95
RHIPR IS E REERE Provision for impairment of long-term equity

investments 6,162,728.53
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

15. EEREEFHMA 15. Details of provision for impairment of
assets
AHEfEN ARV
EUBE  AHHRE Other Decrease for the period R
Beginning Provision  impairment g B End of
of the period  for the period  for the period Reversal Writeoff ~ the period
- GEER 1. Provision for bad debts 67,538,116.16 211514 425684590 10267579 2,060.18 7189267752
o GEREERE 2. Provision for mpairment
of inventories 62,066,845.54 98937476 3820 63,052,3%.10
= WENESEEE 3 Provision forimpaiment
HEER 0f avallable-for-sale
financial assets
B HAEEIERE 1. Provision for impairment
TEEE of helo-to-maturity
investments
T REREAEEE 5 Provision for impairment
Ef of long-term equity
Investments 61627853 6,162,783
A REMEMERE 6 Provision for impairment
Ef of investment
properties
- EFEEREEE 7. Provision forimpaiment
0f fixed assets 995307013 9953070.13
N TEWEEEEE 8 Provision for impairment
0f construction
Materials
Ao EEIREEEE 9. Provision for impairment
of constructionin
progress 3.288,39895 3.288,39895
&it Tota W01 TN SMEIN%  T06ARY 2676818 1439311

i AEEAIEINER S ROAR B IR
BRAE154,256,845.907C « FE KB E
#5989,374.76 T ©

Note: Other impairment for the period represented the provision for
bad debt and provision for impairment of inventories
amounted to RMB4,256,845.90 and RMB989,374.76
respectively in Putian Fasten Optical Communications Co.,
Ltd.
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financial statements (Continued)

16. FEHIERK 16. Short-term borrowings
HREREE FHIRREE
End of Beginning of
the period the period
RBIER Guaranteed loan 50,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
WIER Secured loan 136,000,000.00
A&t Total 186,000,000.00 11,000,000.00
1 EHEIME 11,1008 TR F A B K AP Note 1: The guaranteed loan was borrowed by the Company’s
EZEKBESEARAAMER AR subsidiary Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications Co., Ltd.
NERMESR . Heh 5008 TG and supported by joint responsibility provided by the
8 PR2012F 6 A21H Z=2013F 6 A Company, RMB5,000,000 for the period from 21 June 2012
208 ERFR: BEEFEER: to 20 June 2013 and RMB6,000,000 for the period from 26
6008 TTERHEIR2012F 7 A26B &= July 2012 to 25 July 2013.
201397 A258 - ERAR - @EE
EER -
H2: BE2013F6H300  AAFEDE Note 2: At 30 June 2013, the Company had no short-term
HRERAEEMER - borrowings in default.
17. FEFERX 17. Accounts payable
(1) TR ZRESRMT (1) Aging analysis
R EERE
End of the period Beginning of the period
EL 5l (%) E6 151 %)
&%  Percentage $%  Percentage
(%) Amount (%)
15 AR Within 1 year 182,771,782.72 93.78 56,916,218.07 84.99
1228 1-2 years 2,159,934.00 11 8,277,057.31 12.36
2E3%F 2-3years 4,041,267.32 2.07 450,344.45 0.67
3EME Over 3 years 5,912,191.09 3.04 1,328,253.18 1.98
At Total 194,885,175.13 100.00 66,971,873.01 100.00
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(2) FE(TERFL P IMEERERIE R
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T EHEUBHRREETEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

17. Accounts payable (Continued)
(2) Accounts payable denominated in foreign

currencies
HRSE EET
End of the period Beginning of the period

HELE bij B 3 nEx
Original  Exchange Original  Exchange g

LT Currency Currency rate currency rate
e US dollars 3,000,760.31 6.1787 18,540,797.71 2133,019.03 6.2855 13,407,091.11
At Total 3,000,760.31 6.1787 18,540,797.71 2133,019.03 13,407,091.11

id1 ARREMRKE RSB E Note 1: At the end of the reporting period, there was no

e RIFA AR F]5% (& 5%)
VA b 2RORHE R AR # AR SR BB 3R
b
2 FRIREBBIVFMHRERENRE
BRI R R R TA2 3R
RGHRER -

18.

RWRIE
T K TR IR ER 5 R 20

1EHR Within 1year
1226 1-2 years
2E3F 2-3 years
3ENUE QOver 3 years
At Total

i ARETRWERREIR R EE D ETEU 5%
(&5%) A ERRER D MR R B AL
A ©

counterparty holding 5% or more of the Company’s
voting shares.

Note 2:  The payables aged over 1 year mainly represent
outstanding payables for purchases of raw materials

and construction projects.

18. Receipts in advance

Aging analysis
R FEE
End of the period Beginning of the period
EL il (%) EL 131 %)
€%  Percentage ©%  Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
9,681,548.57 83.38 5,518,197.22 76.28
325,475.14 2.80 1,573,558.66 2175
52,264.00 0.45 48,908.70 0.68
1,552,293.86 13.37 93,023.81 1.29
11,611,581.57 100.00 7,233,688.39 100.00

Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was no counterparty
holding 5% or more of the Company’s voting shares.
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19.
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Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

19. Staff remuneration payables

ENRE HREAE
Beginningof ~ AMEME  AEHIE End of
the period Increase Decrease the period
(1) Salaries, bonus, allowance and 1403089278 39,328,685.37  41,653289.10  11,706,289.05
Subsidies
(2) Staff welfare 21,700.00 1,537,332.40 1,527,577.10 31,455.30
(3) Social insurance -139,037.97  10,059,688.28  9,557,054.71 363,595.60
Including: Medical insurance -20005 222601892  2,194,522.29 31,296.58
Basic pension insurance -13221024 691132472 6,454,169.36 32494512
Unemployment -6,248.02 573,940.10 567,402.88 289.20
insurance

Labor injury insurance 187,855.41 184,126.54 3,728.87
Birth insurance -379.66 160,549.13 156,833.64 3335.83
(4) Housing fund 12757400 170650620 1,695,012.20 139,068.00
(5) Compensation for dismissal 0.00 48,600.00 80,900.00 -32,300.00
(6) Labor union expenses and 5,560,597.88 756,141.50 59922361 5717515.77

employee education expenses
(7) Others 0 1,453,882.27 1,453 882.27 0
Total 19,601,726.69  54,890836.02  56,566,938.99  17,925623.72

20. Tax payable

Value-added tax
Business tax

City construction tax
Enterprise income tax
Property tax

Land use tax

Individual income tax
Educational surcharges
Other taxes

Total

HiIREAEE FURRER
End of Beginning of
the period the period
-27,524,498.44 -23,200,180.42
86,567.93 117,177.94
70,639.62 171,276.58
2,664,453.33 2,968,759.41
445,968.88 345,270.73
134,633.25
43,479.58 56,080.20
58,310.42 106,858.92
72,456.31 73,810.66
-23,947,989.12 -19,360,945.98
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T EHEUBHRREETEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

21. HEAR 21. Other payables
(1)  HEAHEZRESRMT (1) Aging analysis
MR EN%E
End of the period Beginning of the period
EL Al (%) £L 151 (%)
£%  Percentage i Percentage
Amount (%) Amount (%)
1R Within 1 year 15,705,423.87 22.88 26,564,936.57 59.71
1228 1-2 years 14,824,152.44 21.61 7,387,897.45 16.61
2E3E 2-3years 13,240,931.11 19.29 4,547,632.27 10.22
3ENE Over 3 years 24,858,218.19 36.22 5,990,123.17 13.46
ast Total 68,628,725.61 100.00  44,490,589.46 100.00
(2) ZEEBAMEMMESFFE (2)  Details of significant other payables

HAib R

&8 MEIAR
Amount Nature

EERBKECEEMIERAR WIZRE
Chongging Guancheng Metal Processing Co., Ltd 17,304,295.92  Guarantee deposits
Ait
Total 17,304,295.92
2 ARNEHMENZERSES Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was no
BENXFBEBEARARAS(E counterparty holding 5% or more of the Company's
5%) LA _E FRAERR 19 1) iR B8 B8 voting shares.

RLFRIA ©
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22. REMERK 22. Long-term borrowings
(1) REBHZESEINTUT (1) Long-term borrowings categorized as follows
BRERER FYERTE
End of Beginning of
the period the period
REBIE Guaranteed loan 8,695,864.53 8,980,918.20
A&t Total 8,695,864.53 8,980,918.20
(2) EAEHBHE (2) Details of long-term borrowings
AR
End of the period
FIE (%)
BREHA ERALR Interest HELE
EXEfl Date of  Date of KE rate Foreign PN
Lender inception maturity Currency (%) currency RMB
RERTEHAELT B
Bank of China Shududadao Branch 1997-2-21 2033-2-21 EUR 0.50 1,079,748.75 8,695,864.53
B
Total 1,079,748.75 8,695,864.53
FNHEE
Beginning of the period
FI% (%)
fEseIRA ERELER Interest NESE
Dateof  Dateof % rate Foreign
inception  maturity  Currency (%) currency
RERTEVAELIT BT
Bank of China Shududadao Branch 1997-2-21  2033-2-21 EUR 050  1,079,748.75  8,980,918.20
A%t
Total 1,079,748.75  8,980,918.20
71 REBEREHPELEXRESE Note 1: The long-term borrowings were guaranteed by
%EIL\ AIRMEER - BRE China PUTIAN Corporation for the period from 21
f A199742A21H £2033 February 1997 to 21 February 2033.
F2A218  BRAXNAET
BEER-
2 B E2013F6H308 - A RQ Note 2: As at 30 June 2013, there were no long-term
AIEDIBHREREOHRE borrowings in default.

End
TA ©
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I O EBREZEADE(A) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

23. HftiFRBAE 23. Other non-current liabilities
R4 B
End of Beginning of
the period the period
B U IR E AR Shuangliu land acquisition
compensation 79,490,383.28 81,315,323.48
Sl TR R Supporting fund for
(G657A/B)IBE B #5& %  bend-insensitive optical fiber 2,520,000.00 2,520,000.00
BRFAHBES International development fund 302,000.00
Gl Total 82,312,383.28 83,835,323.48
H1: BERBTERZARKFTEN+ Note 1. Pursuant to Shuangfutu [2008] No.129 “Approval of the
[2008]129 %% ST B A B = Uk BE AR 40 & Acquisition of the Land, on which the Production Facilities
S AR D S A B HETE )R of Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product are Erected, of
(CERG T B EEEE BIE) Chengdu Telecom Cable” and “Administration of the Land
20093 AANT FATIR BB Acquisition and Reserve of Shuangliu County” issued by the
R B4R S R B 7R 8% L M A R Chengdu Shuangliu County Government, a subsidiary of the
BI(EA W SR SR Company, Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat
9% B 7T LA 8,720.43 5 7T Uk [B] {37 7 £6 Shrinkable Product Plant, signed a “State Owned Land Use
T B A SR T B 47,767.75 F )5 Rights Acquisition Agreement” with Shuangliu Land Reserve
SKERAS b 3 BB AE - 2009 4F Ug 3| & HA Centre in March 2009 pursuant to which the county
BB 2,000 7T - 2010F Y 5| & — government agreed to buy back the land use rights of a
FHRE 3,500 7T - 2011 F W EH E parcel of state-owned land with 47,767.75 square meters
= EHIBR,7008 T 0 2012F E K located at Jingdu Village, Baijia Town, Shuangliu County,
5 1,520.438 7 » MARTEE L 48R from the subsidiary at a consideration of RMB87.2043
BB 7SETT  2012FE million. The subsidiary received the first, second and third
BB E276 16877 » 20134E1-6 relocation compensations of RMB20 million, RMB35 million,
B 461.61 87T © RMB17 million and RMB15.2043 million in 2009, 2010, 2011

and 2012 respectively. During the prior current year, The
Company paid relocation expenses of RMB3.2778 million in
previous years, of which RMB2.7615 million and RMB4.6161
million were amortized in 2012 and in current period

respectively.

220 RIE K =4S 2 20101248 8% S AFCRE A Note 2: Pursuant to Chenggaojingfa [2010] No.248 “Notice of the
TIE2010E S HE 2 A ¥ H Tk 2010 Technology Improvement Plan for the Fifth Batch of
I E S EIMNBAD) - AAFIAE Enterprises of Hi-tech Zone”, the Company received a
B & T = 3 S B D & N supporting fund of RMB2.52 million from the Finance
# Z 51| (G657A/B) 18 B H 5 & € 252 Bureau of Chengdu Hi-tech Zone for the bend-insensitive
B ZEEEMIEEERT @ Yk optical fiber project (G657A/B) in 2011. Since the project
ERFEE YRR - 2011 EEE AGE was still in progress and had not yet reached the intended
SEW S FE 2528 T © level of usage, the amount of RMB2.52 million was

recognised as deferred income.
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

24. Share capital

FREBEA(+-)
Movement during the period (+/-)

B2 RiHR 2R Premium HALE
Beginning of Issue of Bonus transferred it End of
the period shares shares to shares Sub total the period
PELEXESEE  Ching Potevio 240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
ROERAR Company Limited
BN ETOINER  Hshare 160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
(HR)
L Total shares 40000000000 40000000000
ERQE 25. Capital reserves

ERGEE

HtBEARE

Heh: (1) BEIEEAR Including (1) Transferred
UNTECUN

o TS
SWEE
DB
23

() WRAEM
Atk

KEEME PN} R
ENHE Increase Decrease HRGE
Beginning of during during End of
the period the period the period the period
Share premium 302,343,510.57 302,343,510.57
Other capital reserves 358,035,243.75 2,367,705.60  355,667,538.15
343,857,949.07 343,857,949.07
from capital
reserve under
original system
(2) Changesin fair 9,125,110.40 2,367,705.60 6,757,404.80
value of
available-for-
sale financial
assets
(3) Other changesin 73,500.00 73,500.00
the equity of
the investee
(4) Others 4,978,684.28 4,978,684.28
Total 660,378,754.32 2,367,705.60  658,011,048.72

7 AEEESREEAAEBEZIRL
2,367,705.607C Z AN EA A B35 B 1) Ik
LSRR (S2.000628) A A (B fE 2 A4

Note: During the reporting period, changes in fair value of available-
for-sale financial assets, which was RMB2,367,705.60,
represents the fair value changes of the stock High-tech
Development (52.000628) held by the Company.
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

26. Surplus reserve fund

A HHE 05 - R
EHERE Increase Decrease HRE
Beginning of during during End of
the period the period the period the period
ke YN Statutory surplus reserve fund 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
ast Total 872692361 872692361

27. RO ERE
R ECF B BEAL T

BRI
FNRDEAE

we i

e AHREREAF
FIB MM

B RIVEERHBLE

REEERBLTE

R —fRE e

A 5 P )

BERR A 6 S A BRI

HigBA
HARKR D B A

27. Retained earnings
Details of retained earnings

R =R 2 o b
Appropriation
or distribution

proportion

2]
Amount

Retained earnings brought forward
before adjustment
Adjustments for prior period errors
Adjusted retained earnings at
beginning of the period
Add:  Net profit for th period
attributable to shareholders
of the parent company
Less: Appropriation to statutory
surplus reserve fund
Appropriation to discretionary
surplus reserve fund
Appropriation for general
provision of risk
Dividend payable to ordinary
shareholders
Transferred from dividend on
ordinary shares to share
capital
Other transfers
Retained earnings at end of
the period

-65,411,028.78

-65,411,028.78

-29,442,011.27

-94,853,040.05
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28. EEWAMBERAX
(1) EERABHUT

ES-ESVTON

H b E A

BEWAER

(2) EFEAFFHUT

H A ZEFAA

BEKAEE
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

28. Operating income and operating costs

(1) Analysis of operating income

ZNEfEE A B
Six months

ended
30 June 2013

Income from
principal operations
Other operating income

440,132,436.53

8,774,094.31

L HAZE AR
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

245,548,590.03

21,429,277.15

Total 448,906,530.84

266,977,867.18

(2)  Analysis of operating costs

AREAR A RE
Six months
ended

30 June 2013

Costs for principal operations
Other operating costs

380,208,731.78
13,008,913.16

HREE AR
Six months

ended
30 June 2012

211,973,182.42
36,989,889.19

Total 393,217,644.94

248,963,071.61
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28. ERWANERAE ()

3

(4)

TEEBRERDEITMT

BN EIRE I
e
BEdm

Name of products

Base station
Product cable
Optical fiber

V.

Heat shrinkable products

Total

FEEBEMEL B TUT

[ils
85

Regions

Northern China
Eastern China
Southern China
Central China
Southwestern China
Northwestern China
QOverseas

Total

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

28. Operating income and operating costs
(Continued)
(3)  Analysis of principal operations by products

THBER

Six months ended 30 June 2013
TEERBUA  FEEBAAR  FEEBUWA FEEBEA
Income from Costs from Income from Costs from
principal principal principal principal
operations operations operations operations
3,715,555.55 3,572,649.56 814,116.46 759,454.59
242,494,283.56  228,714,352.71 141,241,324.55 137,476,582.71
170,404,813.19  129,198,946.94 82.267,622.30 56,193,703.61
23,517,784.23  18,722,782.57 21,225,526.72 17,543,441.51
440,132,436.53  380,208,731.78 24554859003  211,973,182.42

(4)  Geographical analysis of main operations

KHBER LHBER

Six months ended 30 June 2013 Six months ended 30 June 2012
TEERMA  EEEEBRA  FEEBKA FEEENA
Income from Costs from Income from Costs from
principal principal principal principal
operations operations operations operations
37,709,132.41  32,517,548.89 3,341,193.60 2,374,779.65
186,483,718.89  153,177,585.11 15,436,675.74 11,241,219.31
36,050,578.07  30,005,939.44 29,718,240.55 21,436,028.41
70,496,876.71  70,599,762.86 118,883,855.92 107,585,071.40
90,594,388.49  77,166,002.43 76,320,761.14 67,804,032.52
9,840,526.68 8,912,818.72 367,964.03 261,762.44
8,957,215.28 7,829,074.33 1,479,899.05 1,270,288.69
440,132,436.53  380,208,731.78  245543590.03 21197318242
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28. ERWANERAE ()

(5) FHRAFEEFEFHEFNK (5)

AER

FIT R EEE
BRAFA
FRBEEETHOAT

HEFBREE(EM)
BRRA

RRBEOH AR AR

hEBEBESEN
BRAR

29. EEBE KM

R Business tax 5%
W ER AR City construction tax 5%, 7%
B B Educational surcharges 3%
52 E BTN Local educational 2%
surcharges

BED Property tax 1.2%, 12%
BRAEES Price regulation fund 0.07%
Hith Others

EX Total
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

28. Operating income and operating costs

(Continued)
Income from the top five customers

ZTE Kangxun Telecom Co., Ltd

Fasten Group Import and
Export Corporation

Leoni Special Cable
(Changzhou) Co., Ltd

ZTT Fiber Co., Ltd.

China Mobile Communications
Sichuan Co., Ltd

Total

29. Business tax and surcharges

stz
Tax base

EEWA
Operating
revenue

32,461,905.49

23,378,330.30

13,374,447 .26

10,773,538.46
10,661,005.71

EARERER

D ON:l 4]
(%)
Proportion
(%)

7.23

5.21

2.98

2.40
237

90,649,227.22

20.19

AHEAE R
Six months
ended

30 June 2013

255,070.84
527,111.16
319,884.40

83,164.38

0.00
415,261.96
2,728.97

L HAEE AR
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

65,583.70
386,607.81
164,448.91

13,221.22

150,437.34

5,850.42

1,603,221.71

786,149.40
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

30. MKEA 30. Finance costs
REAR AR AR ARE
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012
F B2 H Interest expenses 4,822,515.98 1,273,590.58
B B Less: Interest income 4,202,965.55 2,060,143.49
& H 8% Exchange loss 22,298.14
B IE H e Less: Exchange gain 562,003.92 132,603.95
FEBTL Bank charges 228,407.98 175,755.98
&5t Total 308,252.63 —-743,400.88
31. ®REWE 31. Investment income
(1) BREWZBHAER (1) Analysis of investment income

RAEZE R R H
BE WS

A E R E
BE W

RERBEREES
MR B W e

RITHE RS mEUSHY
RE W

Investment income from

Investment income from

Total

ARHA R4 RE
Six months

ended
30 June 2013

Investment income from

long-term equity

investments measured

using cost method

-6,323,958.56
long-term equity

investments measured

using equity method

Investment income from

disposal of long-term

equity investments

102,529.61
financial assets held for

trading

HAE A EE
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

-9,903,772.31

-6,221,428.95

-9,903,772.31
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31. BREW=E (F) 31. Investment income (Continued)
(2) BEZIZENRIKERE (2) Investment income from long-term equity
Wz investments measured using equity method
AHA AL THAZ AR
Six months Six months
ended ended
WIREE Investee 30 June 2013 30 June 2012
RESEE N EAR AT  Chengdu CCS Optical Fibre -6,487,043.53 -9,941,092.67
Co., Ltd
k&R iERZ AR A F Chengdu Bada Connector 163,084.97 37,320.36
co., Ltd
A&t Total -6,323,958.56 —9,903,772.31
g 20MENMABAENEERE Note: The Company made an open offer of the 50% equity
B BRA RAGEAE KK E interest in Chengdu Peak Power Sources Co, Ltd.
M2 EIRA R AR 50%kERE ("Peak Power") on the Chongging United Assets and
EEBMAEERSITBER Equity Exchange on 15 November 2011. The Company
5 BR2012F3A7HEZ signed a “Share Transfer Agreement” at a
BHEBT(REERBZ) consideration of RMB1,800,000.00 with the purchaser
ERERIOBTL  XEFA on 7 March 2012 and let the purchaser appoint
REE R ERAREEAR - management of Peak Power. As of 30 June 2013, the
B 1F2013F 6 A30H + X & Company has not yet received any consideration. The
FARZNEER - AEIESIE Company has brought legal proceedings against the
FIFREHA - AFEARK purchaser. The Company did not recognize any
SRS H I8 & Wk o investment income.
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32. BEERMERXK

— - EEREX 1.

— - FEKREEX 2.

= AHHEEEREE 3
ZHI=REES

m- BEEIERE 4.
HER K

B REIBERE 5.
VEHI=REES

N REURHE 6.
ER K

+ BEBERERX 7.
N IiEmERERRX 8

N ERIERERLX 9

T EEUEMEE 10.

DEREEREES
+— hMEEERERL 1.
+- EBREERMERX 12.
= EHEREEX 13.
A&t

Total

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

32. Impairment losses on assets

ZNEfEE A 2R
Six months

HAZE AR
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

ended
30 June 2013

Provision for bad debts
Diminution in value of
inventories
Impairment 10ss on
available-for-sale
financial assets
Impairment loss on
held-to-maturity
investments
Impairment loss on
long-term equity
investments
Impairment loss on
investment properties
Impairment loss on
fixed assets
Impairment 10ss on
construction materials
Impairment loss on
construction in progress
Impairment loss on
productive biological
assets
Impairment loss on oil
and gas assets
Impairment loss on
intangible assets
Impairment loss on
goodwill

120,757.42

120,757.42

107




HBEREERDGERAT
Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited

f - AHMBBRREZEREER(H) V.

pul B

[

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

33. EHEIMRA 33. Non-operating income
(1)  EXEIRABHMT (1) Analysis of non-operating income
THREE i
Six months ended 30 June 2013
TtAEH
FiEEY
BRNSE
Amount
recorded in recorded in
ka2 exceptional ik exceptional
Amount  gains or losses Amount  gains or losses
FNBEERE Gain on disposal of 188,249.93
flgaz non-current assets
o ERBE Including: Gain on disposal of 188,249.93
REFMG fixed assets
EVEERE Gain on disposal of 0
g intangible assets
HEE Government grants 1,854,940.20
£ Others 5,047,003.85 3,500.00 3,500.00
AEt Total 7,090,193.98 3,500.00 3,500.00
(2) BTHBERAMT (2)  Analysis of government grants
REBERE EEREE AR
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012
FRMER 1,854,940.20 17 £ [2008] 12957
Transfer from deferred income for Shuangfutu [2008] N0.129
compensation for Shuangliu relocation
&5t
Total 1,854,940.20
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34, EHEIHNZH 34. Non-operating expenses
AHRER LH3
Six months ended 30 June 2013 Six months ended 30 June 2012
HPNL it
FREM
BEnfidH btk
Amount Amount
recorded in recorded in
&5 exceptional Eixd exceptional
Amount  gains or losses Amount  gains or losses
FERPEEREELAH Loss on disposal of 78,328.21 78,328.21 57,530.40 57,530.40
non-current assets
Ed - EEBERERK Including Loss on disposal of 78,328.21 78,328.21 57,53040 57,53040
fixed assets
BVAERBEX Loss on disposal of
intangible assets
HIMEE Donations 5,000.00 5,000.00
ity Others 20,046.84 20,046.84
Bt Total 83,328.21 83,328.21 71571.24 7157124
35. FIEHiER 35. Income tax expense
AHA B A 5E HAE AR
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012
BECENMMBBRESTER  Income tax expense for the year 2,255,360.61 2,776,690.86
B EFTSE according to tax laws and
related regulations
IRIE PSR 5 2 Adjustment of deferred tax -854,970.85
EX Total 1,400,389.76 2,776,690.86
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I O EBREZEADE(A) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

36. EXBRUENFEERERKEN 36. Calculation of basic earnings per share
FEBRRE and diluted earnings per share
ARRIRBHBEFEFES(AREITE According to “Information Disclosure and Preparation
FHREUE EBRBRMAAEIR — Regulations of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
FEEREEME RIS E R No. 9 — Calculation and Disclosure of Return Rate of
Z(2010FE5])) ([HFEESFEEE Net Assets and Earnings per Share (Revised in 2010)"
BZEgRE20101 25% ) - (AR ("China Securities Regulatory Commission
TRAFNAREERERBUELESE Announcement [2010] No. 2"), and “Notice on
155 — FEAS B 1B %5 (2008)) ([ Explanation of Information Disclosure of Companies
BHEEERZ 882 E2008] 43 Publicly Issuing Securities No. 1 — Non-operating
%)) ERErENSRIKERT ¢ Profit and Loss (2008)" (“China Securities Regulatory

commission Announcement [2008] No. 43") issued by
China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC"),
earnings per share are calculated as follows:

IHAEE A AR L HAZE AR
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012
BENAR] Net profit (after non-operating
T AR AR SR A items) attributable to
FRE () ordinary shareholders of
the Company ()) PO -29,442,011.27 -49,530,572.68

HERIEL TR Net profit attributable to
BREHEBRN ordinary shareholders with
T im AR B deduction of non-operating

FERE ) items (1) PO -40,239,748.37 —49,467,598.44
HRTIRAR 1 4B 2K Total shares at the
31 December 2011 SO 400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00
WwMEHEATES  Additional shares from
I AR AN transfer of surplus fund or
R ZRR B2 share dividends during
AN B the period S1
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36.

V. Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

EXSREENHEESRKEN
STEBRE(#)

s HRA BT Additional shares from issue

NEERE of new shares or debt for
AN 10 B equity swap
WEHEEAESE  Reduction in shares from
A IR0 B share repurchase during
the period
SRR Reduction in shares from
share consolidation
HEHAHE Number of months during

the period
EHNA%AD X A ZE Number of months from
A EREAAR R the following month of
23 A the increase in shares to
the 30 June 2012
SRR X A ZE Number of months from
wEHHARA the following month of
RFT A the decrease in shares to
the 30 June 2012
ATESIMY T A% Weighted average number of

I8 outstanding ordinary shares
HEARGRRUEE()  Basic earnings per share ()
EARGRRUES () Basic earnings per share (1)
FEEMERBER  Adjusted net profit for the year
LimR AR R attributable to ordinary
B EF A (1) shareholders (I)
FEEB IR Adjusted net profit
IR H 1828  (after deduction of
BN ER non-operating profit and

RS AR ASE () loss items) attributable to
ordinary shareholders (1)

TR RERE Increase in weighted average

fi% {7 B - number of outstanding
AERESE ordinary shares from
AN L AR warrants, share options
a8 and convertible bonds

214 893 774E5D Diluted weighted average

I3 AR A N number of outstanding
FHE ordinary shares
WIS () Diluted earnings per share ()

Mg MRIES () Diluted earnings per share (1)

Si

Sk

MO

Mi

Mj

P1

P1

RHA B4 BE
Six months

ended
30 June 2013

400,000,000.00
-0.0736
-0.1006

-29,442,011.27

-40,239,748.37

-0.0736
-0.1006

36. Calculation of basic earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share (Continued)

HAE AR
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

400,000,000.00
-0.1238
-0.1237

-49,530,572.68

-49,467,598.44

-0.1238
-0.1237
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36. EXxgRbaNBmRERREN
STHRBRE (&)
(1) BEXERWK
BEARGEYKE=PO+ S

S= SO+ ST+ SixXMi+M0-
Sj X Mj~MO-Sk

Heh : PORSHER AR E B
IR EFRE SN GRIFE T
BRRE BN ERREERENF
ME SRETEINNE B
INAEFHE : SO R A 0 42
BT RREHRAAEEEIE
P 7R S B R B ) o i 5 3 X
MEB SIRRE PR EITHK
HEEREEMBRDE SR
HEHIE O SR R 8
Sk A ¥R & B3 48 A 2 MO &=
HAME: MR IR A
HEREGHRRORFT AR
Mj A8 B £ IR A B 2= 3R
HIRE Rt A& -
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

36. Calculation of basic earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share (Continued)

(1)

Basic earnings per share
Basic earnings per share = PO+S

S=S0+571+SixMi=MO- SjxMj=MO-Sk

Including: “P0" represents net profit or loss
after non-operating items attributable to
ordinary shareholders of the Company; “S”
represents the weighted average number of
outstanding ordinary shares; “S0” represents
total number of shares at the 31 December
2011; “S1" represents additional shares from
transfer of surplus fund or share dividends
during the period; “Si” represents additional
shares from issue of new shares or debt for
equity swap during the period; “Sj” represents
the reduction in shares from share repurchase
during the period; “Sk” represents the reduction
in shares from share consolidation during the
period; “MQ" represents the number of months
during the period; "Mi" represents the number
of months from the month following the
increase in shares to the 30 June 2013; "Mj"
represents the number of months from the
month following the decrease in shares to the
30 June 2013.




“ER-=ZHFHHEERS
Interim Report 2013

i I

U I
-
S—

C AU BBRRERRAER (E)

36. EXBRUBENFESRKEN

STEBRE(#)
2 HREKWKE

s 12 5 % U 25 =P1,7(S0+ S1
+ Si X Mi=MO0-Sj X Mj<+MO0-
Sk+ R HERE « B HAME - AT
1 E 55 538 DN ey 3 AR N
FHH)

Hep - P1IABRBRAR T ER
PR ER B F R H SR FE LT 1T
BREEBR AT BRI
HOREAE - I E EREIEE

BREREEYE xR
EADRERMEETHAE - R
AEFERESRKER - £
BFRERELEE S BRY R
B AR AR R AR
FHBRIFEEEBRRRFE BN
XA E R IR AR B9 % A B AN
BEFARBNEE  RBRER
BRRERRE N WIEFE AR
BEkka  BEERESRK

mERR/ME -

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

36. Calculation of basic earnings per share
and diluted earnings per share (Continued)

(2)

Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share = P1/
(SO+S1+SixMi=MO0-SjxMj+MO-Sk+Increase in
weighted average number of outstanding
ordinary shares from warrants, share options
and convertible bonds).

Where P1 is the net profit or loss after
nonoperating items attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company, of which the
effect from dilutive potential ordinary shares
has been adjusted in accordance with
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises
and the relevant regulations. When calculating
the diluted earnings, the Company has taken
into account all the effect from dilutive potential
ordinary shares on the net profit or loss after
non-operating items attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company and the weighted
average number of outstanding shares, and
included the effect of each dilutive potential
ordinary shares according to the magnitude of
their impact in an ascending order until the
lowest dilutive earnings per share is obtained.
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37. HftiRE WS

1. AHEESHEEEL
HAIG (RBR) &8
B AHEEREE
EERPTEH
TE
AT AR AR S
WS EHEA
BarFEE

et
2. BRREDIRENE
REREBMEMES
YT REENNE
R RRERARER
ERREEN
Hipkr oz
REBAMNE
EEHPTEH
%
AR AR AR S
W EHEA
BaEmFEE

1. Gain or 0ss from available-for-

T

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

37. Other comprehensive income

sale financial assets

Less: Available-for-sale

Subtotal

financial assets’

affect on income tax
Net amount carried

forward into profit

and loss in six

months ended

30 June 2012,

which was

recognized as

other comprehensive

income in previous

years

2. Share of other comprehensive

income of investees using
equity method

Less: Tax effect of share of

Subtotal

other comprehensive
income of investee
using equity method

Net amount of
previously recognized
other comprehensive
income transferred to
profit or loss in
current period

AHIR AR
Six months

ended
30 June 2013

-2,785,536.00

417,830.40

-2,367,705.60

FHIR AL
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

-1,644,240.00

246,636.00

-1,397,604.00
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37. Hfp&R& W (4F)

V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

37. Other comprehensive income (Continued)

RHAR 5
Six months

HERBE AR
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

ended
30 June 2013

3. BenerE#TEEA 3 Profit (loss) from cash flow

BFIG (HBX) &8 hedge forward contracts
B REREEHIA Less: Tax effect of cash flow
EERER hedge forward
TE contracts
BRI AEA4R S Net amount of
E=SEI=PN previously recognized
BT other comprehensive
income transferred to
profit or loss in
current period
AN ERER Adjustment on initial
EERE R recognition upon
FEEES transfer to hedged
items
NEE Subtotal
4. HNEBIGRAITEEZ 4. Exchange difference arising
from translations of
financial statements
denominated in
foreign currency
B RERIMEEE Less: Transfer to profit or loss
A BERFHE of the six months
ended 30 June 2013
upon disposal of
foreign operations
NE Subtotal
5. EHth 5. Others
B AEMEAEM Less: Tax effect of other items
EAWGEED recognized in
Fistis g other comprehensive
income
RIEAE b ET AE b Net amount of
e E B previously recognized
A B F R other comprehensive
income transferred to
profit or 10ss in
current period
N Subtotal
=] Total -2,367,705.60 -1,397,604.00
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I O EBREZEADE(A) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

38. HEeREREETRE 38. Notes to cash flow statement
(1) WEIRE ML E TE BB (1) Cash received from other items relating to
B& operating activities

AHE SR +HiEEE
Six months Six months

ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012

WERIWBRR B RESNG  Grants from government

HA BT RE B I A other than tax refund 15,204,300.00
wERHETEE Cash from leasing of
(BB MR E) BKE) fixed assets
MRS (investment properties) 3,349,193.08
FEMA Interest income 2,861,076.31 2,060,143.49
Efb Others 16,918.17 16,344,597.95
L HETEEE Cash from leasing of
(BB E) BE fixed assets
MIRe (investment properties) 137,275.20
At Total 6,227,187.56 33,746,316.64
@) ZENHRMEEL B EEL (2)  Cash paid for other items relating to operating
B activities
AH &5 FHeRE
Six months Six months
ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012
NIENEEEA Administration expenses
paid by cash 10,861,732.86 10,233,014.75
NIRMIHEER Selling expenses paid by cash ~ 11,127,298.69 14,193,214.48
WEBRAHNFESR Bank charges included in
finance costs 228,630.25 182,284.96
Efh Others 36,655,611.72 10,729,553.66
A&t Total 58,873,273.52 35,338,067.85
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39. RERERBFAEHR

(1) HERBXRHZEX

T REN]

BERERR

EEAENE
AREENRE
EEEENE
ENE

B EERH

REFEEREH

REETAE
B AENER
RHAENRX
(Wgsbh -] 3%
$571))

BT EERERL
(Wegs oA -] 5%
$831))

(Mg bA [ 5%
$271))

HHER
(Mg bA [- 5%
51

REB%

(Mg bA [ 5%
E31)

1.

Notes to major items of consolidated

financial statements (Continued)

39. Supplementary information of cash flow

statement

(1) Supplementary information of cash flow

Statement

AHEH
Six months

ended
30 June 2013

Net profit adjusted to
cash flows from
operating activities:
Net profit
Add:  Provision for
impairment on
assets
Depreciation of fixed assets,
oil and gas assets
and productive
biological assets
Amortization of
intangible assets
Amortization of
long-term
prepaid expenses
Loss on disposal of
fixed assets, intangible
assets and other
long-lived assets
("-" represents gain)
Loss on fixed assets
written off
("-" represents gain)
Loss from changes
in fair value
("-" represents gain)
Finance costs
("-" represents gain)

-18,798,680.71

120,757.42

27,694,238.54

968,873.21

-108,921.72

4,822,515.98
Investment loss
("-" represents gain)
6,221,428.95

LHEE
Six months
ended

30 June 2012

-44,585,201.40

15,865,944.40

557,207.28

57,530.40

1,515,575.58

9,903,772.31
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39. RERERWAER (H)

(1) HERBXRHAEL (F)

T

Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

39. Supplementary information of cash flow
statement (Continued)
(1) Supplementary information of cash flow
Statement (Continued)

RS THeE
Six months Six months

ended ended

RERPELNRE

2- THRBEEUXHNER
RANEARY

f&

—FRIHNEH

BEMAETEAE

3. RERBEFEME

Rem RS
b

e

DA
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ERLREREERD
(EIAT-] SE

ELAEHARESEN
OB [-] S8
(S [-] S8

FEtRKERR
B (B IAT-

BEMENRAN
I CRAIAT-

ReFENNHER

Re BN

30 June 2013 30 June 2012

Decrease in deferred

tax assets

("-" represents gain) -854,970.85 -
Increase in deferred

tax liabilities

(*=" represents gain) -417,830.40 -246,636.00

Decrease in inventories
("-" represents gain)
-144,069.67 21,207,937.16
Decrease in
operating receivables
("-" represents gain) -86,824,432.20 ~7,748,567.69
Increase in
operating payables
("-" represents gain) -8,322,088.44 21,461,854.81
Others
Net cash flows from
operating activities -75,643,179.89 17,989,416.85
Significant non-cash investing
and financing activities:
Conversion of debts to capital
Convertible bonds due
within one year
Fixed assets acquired under
finance leases
Changes in cash and cash
equivalents
Ending balance of cash 226,127,753.50 250,378,190.98
Less:  Beginning balance
of cash 361,108,240.11 242,284,772.64
Add:  Ending balance of
cash equivalents
Less:  Beginning balance of
cash equivalents
Net increase in cash and
cash equivalents -134,980,486.61 8,093,418.34
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T EHEUBHRRESEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

39. HERERBRER (F) 39. Supplementary information of cash flow
statement (Continued)
2) EHRSESREEFLAGRAM (2) Information for subsidiaries and other
EEBIEE ISR operating entities acquired or disposed of in
current year

KEISEE tH&®
Six months Six months

ended ended
30 June 2013 30 June 2012

— BEFARINEEHM 1. Information for

BEEBEMNERH subsidiaries and
EE: other operating
entities disposed of:
1~ BREFAAIR (1) Consideration for
Hig B disposals of
HE subsidiaries and
other entities 18,200,000.00
2- BRETRAR (2 Cashor cash
Hih & ¥ 8N equivalents
W E| 893 2 A received for
ReEED disposals of
subsidiaries and
other entities 18,200,000.00
B FREk Less: Cashor cash
Hith & equivalents
¥E held by
BEH subsidiaries
BEM and other
Re entities
ZEY disposed of
3+ RBRETFRAAR (3)  Net cash received
Hih & ¥ BN for disposals of
WEIRIRE subsidiaries and
R other entities 18,200,000.00
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T EHEUBHRRESEATE(E) V. Notes to major items of consolidated
financial statements (Continued)

39. HERERBRER (F) 39. Supplementary information of cash flow
statement (Continued)

3 BHzRELZEY (3) Cash and cash equivalents

— B 1. Cash
Hb:ERRe Including: Cash on hand
AEEREAR Bank deposits available
BRITER for payment at any
time
Bl RS Other monetary funds
Hitg®ES available for
payment at any
time
Z ReEED 2. Cashequivalents
Hep: AR A3IHEm Including: Bonds investments
BHERE with original
maturity less
than three
months
= HXESRBLEEY 3. Cashand cash equivalents
it atend of the year

120

RS
Six months

ended
30 June 2013

226,127,753.50

299,206.89

215,865,975.40

9,962,571.21

226,127,753.50

LHeE

Six months
ended

30 June 2012

219,904,310.13

137,650.93

211,443,705.81

8,322,953.39

219,904,310.13
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N BBMARBEHIS VI. Related parties and related party
transactions
1. FEENFAFER 1. Parent company
§A7
HALEN B
BRIH  HRLEN
() FpELA
ZMEA Equity (%)
BRFER (Bn) interest Voting At a8
Name of PEER iy EARK Registered inthe shareinthe HAZHA BERE
parent BEREL Type of Place of Legal EBHE Capital  Company  Company Ultimate Code of
company Relationship legal entity establishment representative Principal activities (million) (%) (%) controller entity
TEERES BAF kAR IR iz BRERE 190,000.00 6000 €000 REEXES 10000157
Exkf EX5H
BRAT A7
China Potevio  Parent company ~ Company with ~ Beijing Xingwel Manufacturing of 1,900.00 60.00 6000 China PUTIAN 10000157X
Company shares telecommunication Corporation
Limited products
2. ANEMFATER 2. Subsidiaries
SEEFEY C FATIENR o Please refer to Note IV, Details of subsidiaries.
3. ADEMASRMEBLNEER 3. Joint ventures and associates
EMET SHALDEMB LD Please refer to Note V. 8, Investments in jointly
AL ED o controlled entities and associates.
4. FOEPHMGBEESER 4. Other related parties
HithBAm 5 218 H{th BA R 5 B A B @R
Name Relationship with the Company
HRERBERHERAF SR — SRR
Nanjing PUTIAN Communication Co., Ltd. Controlled by the same parent company
ERERRCEFEERR Z[E— &R BE
Nanjing PUTIAN Tianji Intelligent Building Controlled by the same parent company
Co., Ltd.
ISR BEEROKEBR AT ZR—& R EE
China Potevio Information Industry Chengdu  Controlled by the same parent company
Co., Ltd.
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N BHARBEBXS (&) VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5. BEBRXXZHER 5.
(1) FREER  EZLEBHHEY
X5

BHE A8 BBERZAA
Name of related party Details of transaction

RENEREHERLR R EIXEH

Chengdu Bada Connector - Purchase of goods and
Co,, Ltd services

At

Total

e BB 5 AR
Name of related party Details of transaction

B ERREERAT RERG
Chengdu Bada Connector  Purchase of goods
Co., Ltd

RBEEAREERAT HEER

Chengdu CCS Fiber Cable  Purchase of goods
Co., Ltd

At

Total

122

(1)

parties

BB TR

FARRRRF

Pricing and decision
policies for related

party transaction

e
Market price

AR RRERT
Pricing and decision
policies for related
party transaction

miE
Market price

miE
Market price

Related party transactions
Purchases of goods and services from related

FHREH

Six months ended 30 June 2013

ERERS

SEHILL B (%)

Percentage to

total similar

8 transactions
Amount (%)

11,252,704.33 5.77
11,252,704.33 5.77
LB AR
Six months ended 30 June 2012
1t 2
SR LB (%)
Percentage to
total similar
transactions
(%)
69,780,811.98 2171
1,589.74
69,782,401.72 2171
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5. BBXXZHER(E)
@) HERm - EREFIEY

VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(2) Related party transactions relating to sales of

X5 goods and rendering of services
AHBLER
Six months ended 30 June 2013
ERERS
HHXZEE SEMLLB (%)
FARARER Percentage to
Pricing and decision total similar
BELER BHRXZAR policies for related 2] transactions
Name of related party Details of transaction party transaction Amount (%)
B EEREERAR HERR mE
Chengdu Bada Connector  Sales of goods Market price 716,823.99 0.16
Co., Ltd
REEEAREERAT HEHR mE
Chengdu CCS Fiber Cable  Sales of goods Market price 10,215,960.05 2.28
Co., Ltd
ERERBERND HEEM mE
BRRE
Nanjing PUTIAN Sales of goods Market price 4,347,200.00 0.97

Communication Co., Ltd.

Al

Total

15,279,984.04 3.4
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5. BBMXZFERE)

@)

3

124

HERm - R HEHHIBE

X5 (&

kR BB SRR

Name of related party

B EEEE AR AR
Chengdu Bada Connector
Co., Ltd
RHBREREBR A
Chengdu CCS Fiber Cable
Co., Ltd
REIERfEEEERR
BRAA]
China Potevio Information
Industry Chengdu
Co., Ltd.

HEEM
Sales of goods

HER®
Sales of goods

HEHm®

Sales of goods

A

Total

BHLrELIFEER

)i

Name of related party

i KR VBB
BARAA

Lending to Chengdu
Bada Connector Co., Ltd

a#t

Total

VI.

transactions (Continued)

5.

Details of transaction

FESHE
Amount

10,000,000.00

10,000,000.00

T

Related parties and related party

Related party transactions (Continued)

(2)

Related party transactions relating to sales of

goods and rendering of services (Continued)

2
SEALLH (%)

Percentage to
total similar
transactions
(%)

0.04

3.88

2.1

6.14

M HER

AR RARRER

Pricing and decision

policies for related G

party transaction Amount

(il

Market price 65,734.37

g

Market price 19,759,269.27

(i}

Market price 10,701,448.38
30,526,452.02

(3)  Borrowings with related parties

o=
Beginning date

E)G)=
Maturity Date

2013F1A1H 20135124318

1 January 2013 31 December 2013

FE
Interest

332,266.67

332,266.67
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Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

5. BBMXB1ER (#E) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(4) BBHERER (4)  Guarantee with related parties
ERRA
EREE RERERA EREMA ERETRE
BRE RiERA Amountof  Date of Date of Guarantee
Guarantor Guarantee guarantee commencement expiration discharged?
PEEREEEE  AHTRTERD 1079748758t 1997428218 203BF281A &
EBRA BB
China PUTIAN Chengdu PUTIAN €1,079,74875  21February 1997  21February2033  No
Corporation Telecommunications
Cable Company
Limited
6. FEAHSEWEMRIE 6. Receivables and payables of related
parties
(1)  REEREHSHEERNT (1)  Details of receivables due from related parties
3 7
HREAEE FHEREE
22} b 30 June 31 December
Name of related party 2013 2012
JFEUBR K A REAXBERRAF
Accounts receivables  Chengdu CCS Optical Fiber
Cable Co., Ltd 3,415,132.22 2,314,198.22
FEWBR TR FARERRLIEFEERA
Accounts receivables  Nanjing PUTIAN Tianji
Intelligent Building Co., Ltd 93,192.96 93,192.96

H A E U R
Other receivables

BER  EEE M AR AE]
Chengdu Bada Connector

Co., Ltd 10,193,915.77
oA e IR KEE mEBIRERA A
Other receivables Chengdu Peak Power Sources

co., Ltd

FEUR AR X
Accounts receivables

ERERBEROABERAR
Nanjing PUTIAN

Communication Co., Ltd. 4,347,200.00

10,071,325.34

250,662.21
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N BBLRBABRS (F) VI. Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)
6. FEAHET FEWN R TRIE () 6. Receivables and payables of related
parties (Continued)
(2) REEMEEHSFEERAT (2) Details of payables due to related party
E-27EN
FHIERER
22} b 31 December
Name of related party 2012
FEfTRRFR MENEZBEERAF
Accounts payables Chengdu Bada Connector
Co., Ltd 11,252,704.33 13,981,183.06
FERTBR K PR ERERE K BB R A A
Accounts payables Chengdu CCS Optical Fibre
Cable Co., Ltd
FEfTRRFR BARERRGCIEFELAA
Accounts payables Nanjing PUTIAN Tianji
Intelligent Building Co., Ltd 65,000.00 65,000.00
7. EEHM 7. Directors’ remuneration

126

2013F 1-6 AN EERNFHMI T ¢

BITES:
RIEM
Tk
BBE
RE
%
58

BUFHTES:

g/EﬂE/\H%\
RIERE(R20135F

S5R16AEE)
il

Details of the directors’ remuneration for the period
ended 30 June 2013 are set out below:

EEHH HR

Director % He e Social Nt
Director name salaries Bonus  Allowance  securities Sub-total
Executive directors:
Zhang Xiaocheng
Ping Hao 61,062.00 22,800.00 32,984.94  116,846.94
Cong Hui Sheng
Chen Ruowei
Du Xinhua
Fan Xu 49,878.00 22,800.00  26,054.10  98,732.10

Independent non-executive

directors:
Choy Sze Chung, Jojo 25,000.02 25,000.02
Wu Zhengde
25,000.02 25,000.02
Li Yuanpeng 25,000.02 25,000.02
Total 185,940.06 45,600.00 59,039.03  290,576.09
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7.

EEHM(E)
20124 1-6 BB EFENHFMOT

Director name

Related parties and related party
transactions (Continued)

7. Directors’ remuneration (Continued)

Details of the directors’ remuneration for the period
ended 30 June 2013 are set out below:

ESHH R

Director g Hezih Social NG
Salaries Bonus Allowance securities Sub-total

HTES Executive directors:

REER Zhang Xiaocheng

BEE GUo Aiging

¥y Chen Ruowei

REH Fu Ruolin

BXF Su Wenyu

TRF Jiang Jianping

BUFRHITES: Independent non-executive
directors:

=B Choy Sze Chung, Jojo

RIEE Wu Zhengde

Fls Li Yuanpeng

CEl Total

2013F 1-6 A AR R F &= AT R
U(BE2UES  EHFHENRD
ER)HBOT

61,062.00 4,840.00 17,589.75 83,491.75
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
25,000.02 25,000.02
136,062.06 4,840.00 17,589.75  158,491.81

The remuneration of the five highest paid individuals
in the Group (including one Director whose
remunerations has been listed in the above table) are
set out below:

2013 1-6 A 20124 1-6 B

Six months Six months

ended ended

F1E B 30 June 2013 30 June 2012

=) Salaries 244,608.00 235,209.00
iy Bonus 15,265.50

E o #eh Allowance 60,000.00 32,940.00

AR Social securities 106,857.14 102,634.04

&5t Total 426,730.64 370,783.04
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RBEEEEARAGIERRITERERS
#/41,100.008 7T + EH : 500 8 T R A7
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FEcEEEEER -
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- HtEEE1R
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VII. Contingent liabilities

At 30 June 2013, the Company provided joint and several
guarantee of RMB11 million for a subsidiary, Chengdu MCIL
Radio Communications Co., Limited for its bank borrowing,
of which RMB5 million guarantee period started from 21
June 2012 to 20 June 2013 and RMB6 million guarantee
period started from 26 July 2012 to 25 July 2013.

VIIl. Commitment
Nil.

IX. Events after balance sheet date
Nil.

X. Other significant events

1. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
measured at fair value.

HON E:d)
2 DAEE
#8
Accumulated
changes KGR
in fair value WA
recorded Provision for
inequity  impairment

THAAER
2HEE
Changes in
fair value

ENE
31 December
2012

TREE: Financial assets:

1. AREEHE 1 Financial assets measured
BEZHHAE at fair value and the
HERNERE changes are recognized
E(Teiten in profit or loss for the
BE) year (excluding derivative

financial assets)
2. Derivative financial assets
3. Avallable-for-sale financial

2. MELBEER
3 TEHESREE

assets 13,463424.00  -2,785536.00  -2,367,705.60 10,677,888.00
SREEG Subtotal of financial assets 1346342400 -2,785,536.00  -2,367,705.60 10,677,888.00
REREE Investment property
EERENEE Productive biological assets
ity Others
A Subtotal of the above 1346342400 -2,785536.00  -2,367,705.60 10,677,888.00
SRAE Financial liabilities
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X. Other significant events (Continued)

2. BEREEHE 2. Substantial disposal of assets
20125 12A6R RAIEEEEE On 6 December 2012, the Company and CCS
SKHT G BRA B 28 5T B AR AE SRR A Mauritius Company Limited signed a Memorandum of
R BB AR AN RE Understanding for the proposed disposal of the
HEER N T 49% KR (7 2 ZR8E 8 - Company’s 49% shares in Chengdu CCS Optical Cable
ERE SR EAMRE - Co., Ltd. The consideration is still under negotiation.

FRER XI. Supplementary information
1. EHEKEMBRPMAR 1. Details of non-operating profit and loss

items in the year

According to “Notice on Explanation of Information
Disclosure of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
No. 1 — Non-operating Profit and Loss [2008]" (China
Securities Regulatory Commission Announcement
[2008] No. 43") issued by China Securities Regulatory
commission (“CSRC"), nonoperating profit and loss
items are as follows:

REFEZEES(RABTERNA
AEERERELEAEE 1% — 3k
BEMEBERPROD(FEEE RS
[2008]435% ) * AR RIFKLEMEE
LN

=8

Amount

1 ERBEEREEH -
i

1. Profit or loss on disposal of non-current assets, including
reversal of provision for impairment on assets

2 BREEA  SEERRUE X - BB MERMTIIGR
B RE

2. Taxrebate or reduction without official approval
documents or on an occasional basis

3+ FTAEBEEAEATEE (B EEBZ MR - EZR
Bl R # — R F RN TE 2= X BT BRI

3. Government subsidies accounted for in profit or loss for
the year (those closely related to the business of the
entity, excluding government grants entitled according
to the national standards or amounts)

4 FAEHEZMNEESRAEKNBMNESERE

4.  Capital occupation fee received by non-financial
institutions and recognized in profit or loss for the
period

BREREEREERTHE

109,921.72

1,854,940.20
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EHFEEHERPAR(F) 1.

REPEFES(ARABITELRNAD
REEHEMREEREE 1% — 3k
L B 22008 (B E e A%
[2008]435%) + AN A R FELFE B =
R (48)

Supplementary information (Continued)

Details of non-operating profit and loss

items in the year (Continued)

According to “Notice on Explanation of Information
Disclosure of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
No. 1 — Non-operating Profit and Loss [2008]" (China
Securities Regulatory Commission Announcement
[2008] No. 43") issued by China Securities Regulatory

Commission (“CSRC"), nonoperating profit and loss
items are as follows: (Continued)

10
10.
11

11.

12

12.

TENSFAR  BErERESELENREXNAR PR
BISREREZERREBMARRFEELANER
EERNRE

The shortfall between investment cost received by the
entity from its subsidiaries, associates and jointly
controlled entities and the investment income
generated from the fair value of the identifiable net
assets of the investee that the entity entitles

FEMMEERIES

Exchange difference from exchange of non-monetary
assets

ZRMAREREREENER

Profit and loss from entrusted investments or asset
management

ERA I NEZ - MEXERAKEMARNSEEER
=R

Provision for impairment on assets due to natural
disasters, etc

B EHAER

Profit or loss from debt restructuring

TCESHER  WLREBRINIE  ELERE

Enterprise restructuring costs

RHBEBIAANZIEENBARAABESSHIE

Profit or loss calculated at the difference between
transacted amounts of non-arm’s length transaction
and the fair value of the non-arm's length transaction

R—ZHTEXEHEENFRRHVNEAHANEH
FEE

Profit or loss arising from consolidating subsidiaries
under common control

4,572,792.51
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1. EHEKEMBERPMARE) 1. Details of non-operating profit and loss
items in the year (Continued)
BEFBRBES(ARBITESFNA According to “Notice on Explanation of Information

RIERBRERBELELAEFEIR — 3k

Disclosure of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities

MEEBER008)(FEE NS No. 1 — Non-operating Profit and Loss [2008]" (China

[2008]43%5%) * A AR FELE HIB
R (48)

Securities Regulatory Commission Announcement
[2008] No. 43") issued by China Securities Regulatory

Commission (“CSRC"), nonoperating profit and loss
items are as follows: (Continued)

13>
13.

14~

14.

15
15.

16~
16.
17 -

17.

18~

18.

19~
19.

HARERREEBEANSBEFHEEENIES

Profit or loss arising from contingencies not related to
the principal operations of the entity

BREARIEBLEEBRENEAERRAEEBLI - 5
ERGMESREE  RHEsRABBEEANAREAE
FHED  UNEERFIUTREE XH5UESEE
BEMAIHHE SR EERISHRE R

Investment income obtained from holding transactional
financial assets and transactions financial liabilities
generated changes in fair values and disposal tradable
financial assets and transactions financial liabilities
and sellable financial assets apart with company
normal operations related effective hedging business

B ITRE R S A R I IR R B S ]

Reversal of impairment of receivables provided by
specific provision

HINETEEHESHELR

Profit and loss from entrusted loans

HRAAABERERRNETRETENREEEHEALE
BEHELNER

Profit and loss arising from changes in fair value of
investment property under fair value model on
subsequent measurement

BB - @5EEF  ERNEREE REmET—
RMEFEEERBRNTE

Profit and loss according to tax and accounting laws and
regulations require a one-time adjustment of profit or
loss

RIELERISHEEBIRA

Entrusted fee income obtained from entrusted operation
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RETFEEZS(RABRTESFNA
RIERBRERBELELAEFEIR — 3k
mEME BP0 (EEE RS

[2008]43%5%) * A AR FELE HIB
R (48)

Supplementary information (Continued)

Details of non-operating profit and loss
items in the year (Continued)

According to “Notice on Explanation of Information
Disclosure of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
No. 1 — Non-operating Profit and Loss [2008]" (China
Securities Regulatory Commission Announcement
[2008] No. 43") issued by China Securities Regulatory
Commission (“CSRC"), nonoperating profit and loss
items are as follows: (Continued)

Amount

20~ BR B TEZ SN At SN AR ST
20. Other net non-operating income/expenses other than
the above items
21 HMEa gt B R EamiEnIan 469,211.34
21.  Other non-recurring profit and loss items recognized
22 LERRRERTERE
22. Effect of minority interest 556,967.35
23 FRfsMiz2sE
23. Effect of income tax 1,051,029.87
&3t
Total
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FEEWRS RN RK S

AARERPRESEEEREZES
(RRBTEFNAFEERERT
BRAIEIHR — FEERRENER
Yoz 8 5 B R B ER010F £ 7T
(FEEZEEBEEEZBERS
[2010125% ) - ( AR E T K A A
EERBERBUQREE IR — L
EMHER)(TEESFEEEREES
N [2008435% ) BRFFHIFEE
YRR RN T

(1) FFEE

& R

XI. Supplementary information (Continued)

2,

Return on net assets and earnings per
share

According to “Information Disclosure and Preparation
Regulations of Companies Publicly Issuing Securities
No. 9 — Calculation and Disclosure of Return Rate of
Net Assets and Earnings per Share [Revised in 2010]"
(“China Securities Regulatory Commission
Announcement [2010] No. 2"), and “Notice on
Explanation of Information Disclosure of Companies
Publicly Issuing Securities No. 1 — Non-operating
Profit and Loss [2008]" (“China Securities Regulatory
commission Announcement [2008] No. 43") issued by
China Securities Regulatory Commission (“CSRC"),
earnings per share are calculated as follows:

(1)  Current period

BRI
Earnings per share

hofEF33

FEERER (%)

average assets

Profits during the report period

EBRAT

il b NE

Net profits attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company
MBI E M EREREBN AT

T AR AR R A9 A
Net profits attributable to
shareholders deducted

non-operating gains and losses
of the Company after deducting

extraordinary items

Return on net

BEARZ R
Basic earnings
(%) per share

mESKRRS
Diluted earnings
per share

weighted

-2.98% -0.0736 -0.0736

-4.07% -0.1006 -0.1006
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2,

FEEWRS RN RS (F)

@)

LFE

Hyd BRI
Profits during the report period

BN A AT AR R B E ) E
Net profits attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company

MR FE ML BRREBN AR
TR AR R E)F A E

Net profits attributable to
shareholders deducted
non-operating gains and losses
of the Company after deducting
extraordinary items

2. Return on net assets and earnings per
share (Continued)
(2)  Period

=T
Earnings per share

M
FAEWEE %)

Return on net
weighted ARG o 2 B A
average assets Basic earnings  Diluted earnings
(%) per share per share

-4.61 -0.1238 -0.1238

-4.60 -0.1237 -0.1237
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3.

AR ETERHBREENEER
TR R E #9E BA

M RRBIEEDREEINN(F
30%) A E - BIRRRIHREBEELR
BE5% (5 5%) S5 HAFE 4258 10%
(5 10%) LA ETE B 57 -

(1) BHEEAEX

XI.

Supplementary information (Continued)

3.

Analysis of the abnormal items of the
financial statements

The analysis of the financial figures with changes
more than 30% (including 30%) and represents more
than 5% (including 5%) of the total assets or 10%
(including 10%) of the net profit for the year is set out
below:

(1)  Consolidated balance sheet

HABE FNBE 29EE  2HEE(%)

30June 31 December Changes  Percentage

2013 2012 inamount (%)
FEERR Accounts receivables  287,698.256.73  100,375,592.35  187,322,664.38 186.62 1
Note 1
& Inventories 307,097,447.61  209,386,655.70  97,710,791.91 16,67 2
Note 2
ERIR Construction in progress  113,348,737.45  11,523,787.59  101,824,949.86 883.61 3
Note 3
BHER Short-term loans 186,000,000.00  11,000,000.00 175,000,000.00 1,590.91 4
Note 4
R Accounts payables 194,885,175.13  66,971,87301 12791330212 191.00 35
Note 5
RARFE Retained profits -94,85400.05 -65,411,028.78 -29,443011.27 45,01 H6
Note 6

71 ERIERAHE EFERIGIE
186.62% * EBRA B A AIA
HAST G F A R EU AR SR A R 4
e

72 GEAHR EF RILIE
46.67%  EZREAABR A A
T RARGFERABERS
FTEg

#3: AEIREAHE EFREIE
883.61% * EZRE AR AR
g ARER T RERR
BERZE -

A4 EHMERAEE L FRIEE
1,59091%  TERRA/AA
REHTIE F A B R EME AR
MREERZ P -

75 ENERAHE EFERIGIE
191.00% * FBRABAAA
HAST G F A R AR SR AR 4
e

76 ROBEFBAREE EFREER
BiE45.01%  EZREAAR]
INERFTIE T A AR 2 BL ) R EA
KBRS FTH -

Note 1. As at end of the period, accounts receivables
increased by 186.62% as compared to beginning of
the period. It was mainly due to the increase in
accounts receivables from newly acquired
subsidiary.

Note 2: As at end of the period, inventories increased by
46.67% as compared to beginning of the period. It
was mainly due to the increase in inventories from
newly acquired subsidiary.

Note 3:  As at end of the period, short-term loans increased
by 883.61% as compared to beginning of the period.
It was mainly due to the increase in construction in
progress from newly acquired subsidiary.

Note 4. As at end of the period, construction in progress
increased by 1,590.91% as compared to beginning
of the period. It was mainly due to the increase in
construction in progress from newly acquired
subsidiary.

Note 5. As at end of the period, accounts payables
increased by 191.00% as compared to beginning of
the period. It was mainly due to the increase in
accounts payables from newly acquired subsidiary.

Note 6. As at end of the period, retained profits increased
by 45.01% as compared to beginning of the period.
It was mainly due to the increase in retained profits
from newly acquired subsidiary.
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3. ARAFESHHREEAMNEERS 3. Analysis of the abnormal items of the
RREREGA (E) financial statements (Continued)
2) BB (2) Consolidated income statement

AfR4E  LHREH
Six months  Six months

ended ended E2HEE EBEE®
30 June 30 June Changes  Percentage
2013 2012 in amount (%)
HEEH Selling expenses 20,361,098.04  32,613,638.73 -12,252,540.69 -37.57 Rl
Note 1
71 HEBAAHBEER EFR Note 1: Selling expenses in current year decreased by
BRIE A 37.57% F TERAR 37.57% as compared to prior period. It was mainly
R ERSHE A TN PR FTEL - due to Decrease in sales in current period.
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